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r 5 It i noted thag the vnitod aum- Suprm Court
on
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Aume 16, 1950, ruled in tha onse, "Roskwell Kent vo. -Tohn
Foster Dulles, Seoretary of Btate,® that under oxisting
statutes governing travel, the Secretary of State laocked tho
authority to withhold passports from individuals because of
their membership in, or assoclation with, the Comummiat Perty.
The affeot of thie ruling was that the Department of State
sould no longer require applicants for passports to answer

- the questions in the application pertd.n.tn; to mmt and -
,mt mhouhip m e cmnt Pnrty

.. mcm.zrmmwum«mwm‘
M;tornev Genersl of ths United States pursaant to EFxecutive
Order wuso.

The following deseription of Perlin was set forth
in his passport appnoatlon_l_

Heightt : e 0"
Baiyt wn
Eyest Kue
Ococupation: I.mryor

Tuis momorandum is loaned to you by the Fedsoral
Bureau of Investigation, and neither it nor its contents arc
to be distributed outside the agency to which loaned.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

el Fo; Py

MERRILL PrARLIE

~ - - -Cn Juns 23,-1959, subkctis-file-at tho- Pasaport -
Jfﬂe., Lepartment of State, was revigwod and disclosed the
follewing inforwationt

Peasport Bumber 114),305 was fssusd to the sudject,
under the nene of Marshall Perlin, on July 14, 1958. Thie pess-
port was marked not valid for travel in ths roncxwing areas
under contrel of suthorities with which the United States
doos not have diplomatio realtionas Albania, Pulgaria,

BPunpary and those portions of China, Xorea and Vict-xm under
coszminisgt control,

Cn Jaly 11, 1958, Perlin executed am application

for the adbove passport, In that application he stated he -
wag born Auguat 23, 1920, at BPBrooZlyn, Hew York, end raintaiped
permanant rssidence at 01 Weest Fnd Avermus, New Yorlk, New Yerk.
Ha listed hie fathor as Henry I, Forlin, bom "ehnmry 28, 1706,
in Rumsia, and his methor as Jane Perlin, born Novenmber 15,

1:£9, at few York, Hew Ycrk, KFe indicatsad that hia father was
deceasod, that his mother waes residing at 239 Ogean Avenue,
Brooklyn, ¥ew York, FPerlin stated he was last married on
June 7, 19,7, to Dorothy Perlim, who was bern on January 2%,

1933, at Brooulyn, Hew York. He indicated thmat thelr mrrhgo
hed not been terminated.

Regarding hia travel plans, Perlin stated he intended
to depart from Row York City, via Air FPrance, for a proposed
length of stay cutside the United Statas of frocm two to three
weoks, Es indicated that he intended to travel to Yexicc end
then to If.aly or France for the purpogse of "porscnal and
professional.” Re d1d not indicate the dato of his proposed
departurs froa the ted States,

Perlin cid not answor ths questicns in the passport
spplication asking: "Are you now a membey of the Corzunist
Paxrty?" and “Have you over beon & member of tho Coarmunist Party?®
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. I% 16 noted that the Unitsed States Buprcaa am .

en Juns 16, 1550, ruled in thd cass, "RooRwell Kent wB., Jotma

Yoster Dulles, Seoretary of 8tate,” that under existing '

statutes govorning travel, the Secretary of 2tate lacked the

suthority to withhold passports from individuels becauge of

their membershiy in, or sssooistion with, the Comwamiat Party.

_The effect of this ruling was that the Departmont of State

zgo?l:n:':t}om zn the “pl‘gpué::“ m;mm e X .
applioa 6 preson -

mt mhorahtp m the comi g. b and-

T™hoe Commnut Party hll boea Mclsnnted the
3;.3 ggmral of the United States pursuant to gaouﬂ.w "

The follovwing descriptlion of Perlin was get forth
1n his pusport lppucntiml oF

; . .. . Holghts . ss 11°
S honm ' Eiuns
, | Ccowpations Lawyer

This memorandum is loaned to you by the I'ederal
Bureau of Investipgation, and neithker it nor its contents—-are
to be aistributed outside the agency to which loaned.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
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K7ARILL PEALIS

______ ________©Cn June 23, 1959, subpctis file at-the Pagsaport — -

b ol

”

" nffice, ropnrtnant of 8tats, was rovicwod end disclosed the
£o1llrwing {nforaacicnt

Pagsport Buxdbery 1164305 was issusd to the sud ject,
under the navwe of Marshall Perlin, on July 1}, 1958. This peese
port was marked net valid for Sravel in tho tonaving sreas
under eontrcl of suthorities with wvhich the United States
does not have 4iplomatic realticnss Albania, Pulgaria,

and thogoe porticna of China, Xorea and Viet-Nsn under
corvmigt control.

Cn July 11, 1953, Perlin executed an application

for the adove passpord. In that application he stated he
uas dorn August 23, 1920, at Drooldyn, Bew York, and maintaiced
percanant rosidonce at 70) Vept 'md Avenue, New Yor':, Few Ycrk.
He 1isted his fathsor as Bonry I, Palin, born Febrm.ry 2, 1806,
1n Tunsle, and his rmcther as Jane Perlim, born November 15,

Y9, at New York, New Ycrk, EHe indicated that his father was
deemed. that hig mocther was reslding at 239 Coean Awvepue,
Brooklyn, Eew York. Perlin stated he was lagt married on
June 7, 19&7. to Dorothy Ferlin, who was born on January 26,

1933, at Brocilyn, EBew York, Ho indicated tbat thelr earriage
hed not been terminated,

Rogarding his travel plans, Perlin stated he intended
to depart from Row York City, wia Alr France, for a proposed
length of stay outside the United States cf from two to throo
woolzs, Be indicated that hoe intended to ttavel to Mexice ard
then to Italy or Franco for the purpcse of “perscnal snd
professicnal.” BRe @14 pot indicate ths date of hie proposed
dcparhm fron tho “nited States,

Perlin 234 not answor the questicns in ths pqcmrt
spplication esalkingt "Are yom now m nember of the Cormunist
Paxrty!" and "Have you over been s memder of the Corrmnist Party?"
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" I8 $a noted that the United States Bupm‘ﬁm N
. ~onam.16 1958, modinthhouo, "Rosirel) Kent va. John
Foster Duuos, Swutaxv of ftate,” that under oxisting

statutsa governing travel, the Soerotary of Stato lacked the
“suthority to withhold passports freo individuals because of

thelir mnborahiglh or _essnciation with, the Cozmamist Party..

" The affoct of mung wan that the Tepartment of State

sonld no lohge uon.nu Lfor passports to answer

the qmations :!.n ths nppl tion to mt uﬂ
mt mnhanhip in the wc mhm

T™he Comsunist’ Pu-ty has been dutmtod by tho

Atto Concral of ths United States pursusnt to rYxsocutlve
Oxrder. .

o The following donﬂpuon o.r ?ernn vas nt rorth
- r in his passport tppuuﬂw

. Heights 5' 11"

. , Bairs. e Brown
Pyest Blus

Jeoupation: Lawyor

This memorandum is loaned to you by the Federal
Burcau of Investigaticn, and neither 1t ncr its contents are
to be distributed outside the agency to which loaned.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

T HE TS

— MYARILL PrALIN

uffice, Lopartment of State, was reviewed end digclosed tho
f£ollewing inforamtlont

Passport Bunber 1164305 wvaa ismuod to the sud jest,
uwdey ths nane of Narshsll Poriin, om July 14, 1958, Mhis pase-
port was marked not valld for travel in the follouwing aress
undar ccntrel of guthorities with whioh the United Sftates
does not bave diplocmatic reslticnes Alkania, Malgeris,

and thogoe porticos of China, Kcrea and Viet-Na=n unde-

coxmunist control.

tn July 11, 1958, Perlin execcuted am application
for thes adove passport. In thet application he stated he
wags born August 23, 1920, at DrooXlyn, Hew York, end raintalred
percansnt reszidence at 701 Wost Fnd ivemue, N¥ew Yort, Few Ycrk,
He 1isted his fathsr as DBenry I, Farlin, dorm February 2, 17 6,
in Fussie, snd hig =cthor as Jane Perlim, dorn Bovember 15,
1°C9, at Xew York, Pew Ycri, He indicated that his father uwas
doceassd, that hig nothor wes rosiding et 239 Oesan Avenuno,
Brooklyn, Bes York, Perlin atated he wves lagt married on
Jons 7, i‘l;?, to Doro Porlin, who wvss bern om Jenmary 25,

1933, at Ercorlyn, Eew York. He indicated that their =arriage
had not boon temimtod.

Bogarding his travel plans, Porlin sta’ed ho intended
to dopart from Rew York City, vias Alr Prunce, for a& proposed
length of stay outside the tad States of from two to three
weoks, He indicated that he intendoed to travel to Mexice and
then tc Itely or FPrance fcr the purpose of "personal mnd
professional,™ He 414 not indlcats the data of his proposed
departure from the Ynigted Statosn. )

Perlin 214 not snswor the Questicns in the pasaport
spplication askingt "Are you now a member of the Cormuniet
rarty?® and “Eave you over beon a monbar of the Cormumlet Party?”
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- It 1' antod thnt tho Uhitoﬁ Btatou Suprcmo\g
cn Jme 16, 1950, ruled in tha eass, "Reolwell Kent ve:. John
. -Voster Dulles, Seorotary ef Etate,” that under oxtsting
statutin ng travel, the Socretary of ZState lecked the
autharity to withhold passports from individuals bocause of
thelyr monborshiy in, or asgociation with, the Communiat Party,
The effect of this ruling was that the Dapartmont of State
- — - —f-eculd- Mt}.oum; reqnlm e agpncant- tmrtn %o~ amo“;— -
; ques n 9 presocnt _
pautiunnmornh&p»xn.th:pzzuunnx ;:rty

The Comrunist Pu't: has Doon doﬂ.mtod tho '
Atto: Gemrul of ths Unitod Btates pursuant to giteutlve

: The following desoription of Perlin was set forth
in his pasgport qppnoatiml

noxghh } _ s* 1
Bair Brown
Eyean. S a0
Oeounation: Lawyor

This rmemorandum 1s lacned ¢
0 you by the P24
Eﬁrg:ud:ftl nvestigation and neither it nor its contentsrgi
s ributed outside the agency to which lcaned °
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

office of Origin Date favestigative rgod
| N W YORK NEW_YORK 8/14/59 62 -8/3759
; TITLE CASE Report msade by Typed B
C? _ JOSEPH C. FRECHETTE bal
MERRILL PERLIN, aka CHARACTER OF CASE

" e STATH
"T‘I,.. '- e T C’n ‘JP»

.. oo trod
iynopaist i

_SECURITY MATTZR-C
(COMMUNIST INDEX)

FrotooD TR Lhsail

+  REFERENCE: [ RS XN

New York letter to Director dated 6/2/59

-C-
ADMINISTRATIVE:

Y

Two extra copies of this report are being enclosed
n the event the Bureau wishes to disseminate them to the State

)epartment for information.

‘curity Index Criteria,

L

The subject is not being recommended
:r the Security Index inasmuch as he does not meet the current

The subjects name is, therefore, being ‘I
tained onge Communist Index.

A suitable photograph of the subject is available,
1§ﬂ>» This report is classified "B ial® because it
flects the FBI is able to obtain the names of business.

f ~a Special Agent
r:::.:.‘.‘ :zg;zéff" - preisl sae Do not srits tn .,.a.;h..;..

L Bureau (100- 354897) (RM) _LQO'PM@7 d >

3- New York (100-89559) - Sy

2= F“‘d _— J—
“J‘:m rzﬂ’“ =

L I )

15 AUG 18,}59

,-

\

53 AU 27 195g S

' PR 1 (‘—/‘
scrM. 9. 1.5t ;--:.:._‘,;_;,,z._. |
:ﬁsw ﬂ-/‘/' ’1[’}" By 2 P
n - .

certy of PBI = This rsport ie¢ loansd to-FJou l, the FBL, end n
agancy to vhich loaned.
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i ~.o.NY 100-89559 - - T
ADMINISTRATIVE (CONT'D)

establishments of many persons contacted by
. I9IDORE GIBBY NEEDLEMAN, and it is felt that the_disclosure -
. of such information would be injurious to the National
Defense. The subject is not being interviewed because he ,
is an agent for MORTON SOBELL, It is also noted the subject
has always maintained an attitude of uncooperativeness
with reference to the United .States Government.

The subject'’s wife, DOROTHY PERLIN, is the
subject of a'closed security case in the New York Office.
New York 100-102215 Bureaufille!100-3755w4 .

The utmost care must be used in handling and |,
reporting the following information, If any of this .
information is incorporated in a report suitable for il
dissemination, it must be carefully paraphased in order ‘
to fully protect the identity of a confidential source.

A=
COVER PAGE
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T NY 100-89559 . o T T

ADMINISTRATIVE (CONT'D) | | }kﬁ] Sg E.I.

FRANCES DAMON WILLIAMS

. The
was made to the telephone listed to DONNER, KI (EJ{Z)Q

and PERLIN, Attorneys. 340 Madison Avenue, New York Clty. where
an unide

ntified female et forth in the
report.

INFORMANTS : ( L){-;)(e]

Identity of Source File Num

Where Located

Used to characterize’ DONNER

: (b)(7Xd) % SE}}{E‘

-C.
COVER PAGE
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" NY 100-89559. -

A INFORMANTS (CONT*D " o rx( .

e —____ _J1dentity of Source __ ___ _ _ __ _ __ File No, Where Located

P NY Te2 ‘ N » .
: Former % © Used to characterize ARTHUR KINOY. L

&(b)h)(f') ‘Use.dAtd‘chai:acterize ARTHUR KINOY

100-89559 serials
96, 97, 100, 102,
109, 126

ey
ainhiiom - (b))

E - . .
. ol ) G —
- - ; o CG 100-25530-1B 2 (345
| &(b)( )(J ) 1BA (363) )
ol -
= /
i <))
Careful consideration has been given to each
source concealed and T symbols were utilized in the report

only in those instances where the identity of the source
... must be concealed,

{;ﬁt ™

: ‘iT-D_ -..l‘_-.- LT ’ P (
COVER - PAGE :
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NY 100-89559
" INFORMANTS (CONT'D

76 SECHEY

\
The f ing are the other informants mentioned

~in -this report who/unable to give--any information identifiable -

with the subject.

iw_ms, . Date
7/24/59
7/24/59
7/27/59
7/27/59
- (1)))
7/30/59
7/30/59
7/30/59
7/30/59

¥

COVER PAGE

Contacting Agent
JAMES P, HALLERON
JAMES P, HALLERON
DAVID RYAN

JAMES P. HALLERON
DAVID:RXnyf
JOHNﬁg#JdiéiARCHI
JOHN P. bI MARCHI
JOHN P, DI MARCHI

JOHN P. DI MARCHI
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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SEQRET

i . g .- -SA-JOSEPH C. FRECHETTE -- - -- --_- - NEW-YORK, NEW YORK
D Augustl4, 1939 O T T

. -File Numbes; NEW YORK 100-89559 Bureau 100-354897

Tle MERRILL PERLIN

Ghaoaen  SECURITY MATTER-C

I YT

|

AIL Ir- ""\?-u YA

f"‘ "17\
. }:',‘:,H T .. .])
parin G h LD
s et ‘HG{UHL{
& CIl.a.u..L..u,
v

SE%ET

This documni contains neltber recommendations nor conclusions of ony kind. It Is the property of the FBI, and Is o loan to your agency,

it aad/or Its contents are not to be digtributed outside your agency. W—Taas-1
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_ — _. .- _ _Residence_and-Employment---- - —--—~—— —- —— - = — — - - —=-—-" " R

- Lo . '_“-.i...'<5. R
e et Y

SR TR on July 28,7 1959, 1t was established by a telephone
- 'gicall to MO 3 -681x a telephone listed to the subject at his e

- residence, 801 West End Avenue, New York City, that the.

) T sub Ject s telephone was temporarily disconnected,

By means of a suitable telephonﬁby b€
a Speclal Agent of the Federal Bureau of Inve ion on
July 28, 1959, it was determined that the subjec} was
: . currently employed as an attorney at the firm of[DONNER,_
L. _KINOY, and PERLIN, 340 Madison Avenue, New York Clty, It was_,Jr
-~ -, “further ascertalned that the subject was currently in //

A ﬁ .EMrope and was supposed £o remain there for two or three
eeks more,

On February 12, 1954, NY T=1 advlised that FRANK

DONNER was a member of a secret Communist Party (CP) 1
apparatus for Government Employees 1n washington, D.C., "¢
durtngn the period 1939-1842,

P T

The CP and the Communist Political Association
have been designated by the Attorney General of the United
States pursuant to Executive Order 10450,

1
n
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-“A.‘Activity on Behalf of cormmunist Party (CP) Fronts'

ynited Electrical, Radio and Machine Wobkers of America (UERMWA)

o A characterization of the UERMHA will be found in
«étho appendix. of the raport.l“

. Between May, 1958, and June, 1959, NYT=4 adviaod
: that the subjectts firm's name, DONNER, KINOY and PERLIN,

appeared as a payee on eight checks dated from May, 1958,

to June, 1959, in the amount of #7,872.40., These checks

were drawn from the account of either the "pg,E, Defense Fundh

or the "UERMWA Defense Fund,"

Information from NYT-L is not to be made public
except in a usual proceeding following the 1asuanoe of
a subpoena,

B. Miscellaneous Activity Bearing on CP sympathies

on April 13, 1959, NYT-5 advised that he had
heard the subject had been to England recently on & business
trip and then went on to Moscow, having been in Moscow
.,,- when the "“party™ Congress was on. ..

In February, 1959, NYT-7 advised that as of January,
1959, the subject was the attorney for MORTON SOBELL and was
then in England to interview Dr, KLAUS FUCHS, who 1is being
paroled from prison in England after serving a term for
espionage on behalf of the Soviet Union,

s >
|
W
|




L X

MORTON SOBELL was convicted on March 29, 1951,
-- --- ---4n-the United States District Court, Southern District of
New York, for conspiracy to commit esplonage on behalf
—— - - —--0f-the-Soviet-Union; "and was sentenced on April 5, 1951,
“ .+ ¢+ to thirty years imprisonment, He is currently serving - PR

his sentence at the Federal Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia, .. -
' On August 19, 1958,
1958 N SOBELL

NY T=8 advised that in

" August
from

b0

On June 23, 1959, the subjectfs passport file at the
-Passport Office, Department of State, was reviewed by SA WILLIAM
G. SHAW, and disclosed the following information:

Passport Number 1164305 was issued to the subject,
under the name of MARSHALL PERLIN, on July 14, 1958,
This passport was marked not valid for travel in the following
. areas under control of authorities with which the United
. |- States does not have diplomatic relations: Albania, Bulgaria,
e Hungary and those portions of China, Xorea and vViet-=Nam
-1 under Communist control. ‘

! on July 11, 1958, PERLIN executed an application

. for the above passport, In that application he stated
he was born August 23, 1920, at Brooklyn, New York, and
maintained permanent residence at 801 West End Avenue
New York, New York, He listed his father a®“fiENRY I'J PERLIN,
born February 24, 1886, in Russila, and his mother as
JANE\PERLIN, born November 15, 1889, at New York, New York.
he ingicated that hisfather was deceased, that his mother
was reslding at 2239 Ocean Avenue, Brooklyn, New York, PERLIN
stated he was last married on June 7, 1947, to DOROTHY PERLIN
who was born on January 26, 1933, at Broaoklyn, New York,
He indlcated that their marriage had not been terminated,

T R
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. NY 100-89559 A

Regarding his travel plans, PERLIN stated he
intended to depart from New York City, via Air France,

_for a proposed length of stay outside the -United States -

of from two to three weeks, He indicated that he intended
_to_ travel_ to_Mexico and—then—-to-Italy or‘France‘for “the™
_purpose of "personal and professional.” He did not indicate -
‘the date ot‘ his’ propoaed departure i‘rom the United States

.l T

) | PERLIN did not answer the questions in the

“ "'l passport application asking: "Are you now. a member of the
Commurist Party?” and "Have you ever been a member of the
communist Party?*,

C. Assoclates, ISIDORE GIBBY NEEDLEMAN

(u)(1)

D, Miscellaneous

: ' On January 14, 1959, NY T-8 advised that HELEN SOBHL,
» .. previously mentioned, and the subject have recently, had a

s - meeting with United States Pardon Attorney, Mr, REED COZART,
T  and 1t is believed by NY T=8 that they discussed the possible
...~ . pardon_of MORTON SOBELL, (Q) A

-5 =




— o awm Memee s

-y =

_‘" 106-289559' S | e | SE ET

® ®

— -* -

The records of the New York City Police Dépar ment,
Bureau of Special Services were reviewed in July of 1959
and reflected no information identifiablg_with the subject.

Informants of the New York Office who are familiar
with-CP activity in- the New York City area were contacted
during July of 1959 and advised they could furnish no
information identifiable to the subject.




Py pr=———

e ® S ®

/:‘.
" NY 100-89559
- ’ “CELTE
— e ——— - -‘q! - —
APPENDIX
aw

UNITED ELECTRICAL, RADIO AND [MACHINE
VIORKERS OF AMERICA (UE)

The "UE Shop te"ard Guide,” UE Publication No. 212,.

_8ixth Edition, 1952, reflects on pages 32-34, "UE-the

United Electrical, Radio and Machine Vorkers of America

was established in 1936 at a convention in Buffalo, N.Y.

At that time the organization was called the United Electrical
and Radlo Vorkers of America, Shortly after a large group

of AFL machinlists' locals joined the UE and the full name
became the United Electilcal, Radio and ijachine Viorkers

of America (UE).

"The UE is knovn as an 'International Union'
because companles of both the United States and Canada
are under contract,"

"100 Things You Should Know About Communism and
Labor," prepared anéd releaszd by the Committee on Un-American
Activities, U,S, House of Repiesentatives, tlashington, D.C.,
1951, reflects on nages 80 and 81, "In 1944, the Committee
on Un-American Activities found the following unions to
have 'Communist leadersalp ... strongly entrenched:’

"United Electrical, Radlo, and Machine Workers
of America (CIO),

"The followinz unions have been expelled Trom
the CIO because of thelr Communist cdomination:

"United Electrical, Radio, and lachine Worliers
of America."

The "“Internal Security Annual Report for 1“H7
Report of the Subcommittee to Investigate the Adminin.veiion
of the Internal Security 2ct and otier Internal Sect. LJ
Laws, of the Committee on the Judiciary, Jnited Stat.s
Senate" on page 61 refers to UE as one o. the strongest
Communist controlled unions in America.’

The Internationral Headquarters of UE 138 lcazted
at 11 East 51st Stres:, 1730 York, N.Y,, eﬂﬂording to ‘™

March 30, 1959, editiun ci "UE News," Ciimcial Crger ~Teuz,
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HAnited States Bepartmeﬁt of Justice
Federal Burean of Investigation

N York, New York .
August 14, 1959 )

/
- : Re: Merrill Perlin’
Security Matter-C

-

‘Q”Regarding the report of Special Agent Joseph C‘.///

Frechette;/dated and caﬁtioned as above, the following infor

mants have furnished reliable information in the past. NY 1-2,
NY T-3/and NY T<5 through NY T-10, The following informants
were in a position to furnish information, NY T-X and NY }-4.

The other informants mentioned in the latter part

. of this report have furnished reliable information in the past.

This document contains neither recommendatioé;'nor

:conclusions of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. It s the

property of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and is doaned
to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed
outside your agency, :
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Two extra coples of this report are being enclosed
‘'n the event the Bureau wishes to disseminate them to the State
Department for information., The subject is not being recommended
“cr the Security Index inasmuch as he does not meet the current

‘ecurity Index criteria. The subjects name is, therefore, being
~etained on theCommunist Index.

A suitable photograph of the subject i1s available.
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" ADMINISTRATIVE (CONT'D)

AN
\

— e e -~ -~ establishments of many persons contacted by
IBIDORE GIBBY NEEDLEMAN, and it is felt that the disclosure
- —'——"—‘—'of “such information-would be injurious to the National — -

:; 7" . Defense,, The subject is not being interviewed because he - ., . .
;i .18 an’ agent for MORTON SOBELL, .It.is also noted the subject_,\=j
“.77 7 " has always maintained an attitude of uncOOperativeness LTl
w=@e ov. with reference to-the United Statés-Government,- .

The subject's wife, DOROTHY PERLIN, is the
subject of a closed security case in the New York Office;
New York 100-102215 puyreau file 100-375554.

The utmost care must be used in handling and =
.reporting the following information, If any of this
information is incorporated in a report suitable for
' dissemination, it must be carefully paraphased in order
to fully protect the identity of a confidential source,
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ADMINISTRATIVE (CONT'D) =~ Y |

FRANCES DAMON WILLIAMS

N A _ O b))
Theﬂ? telephone call mentioned in this report )

‘ was made to MU=2-3288, the telephone listed to DONNER, KINOY

and PERLIN, Attorneys, 340 Madison Avenue, New York City, where
an unidentified i orth in the
report.

it )/
INFORMANTS ¢ ) |

Identity of Source File Number Where Located
i FRANK

NY T-1 Used to characterize/DONNER

el -

o) G

B o
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COVER PAGE
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INFORMANTS (coNT'D)

Identltz of - Sourc - - . File No, Where lLocated
Used to characterize ARTHUR KINOY‘

Used to characterzze ARTHUR KINOY

100-89559 serials
96, 97, 100, 102,
109, 126 _

e
S ) ) e —

e ) CG 100-25530-1B 2 (345)
G )(7)d) CG 100-28530-18 2 (345

i 0)0)
it - (5()

r Careful consideration has been given to each

source concealed and T symbols were utilized in the report
only in those instances where the identity of the source
must be concealed. . . . -
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INFORMANTS (CONT'D)
V

The f
in this report wh

with the suquct.

Source

ving are the other informants mentioned
unable to give any information identifiable

Date Contacting Agent
s 7/24/59 JAMES P, HALLERON
S ' 7/24/59 JAMES P. HALLERON
o 1/21/59 DAVID RYAN
] b)(—)yd) 1/21/59 JAMES P. HALLERON
L o 1/28/59 DAVID RYAN
S 7/30/59 JOHN P .DI FARCHI
4 1/30/59 JGHN P. DI MARCHI
— 7/30/59 JOHN P. DI IARCHI
q 1/30/59
2 _

JOHN P. DI MARCHI

m ¥ U [
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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A . Copy tos S r
" Repwoh  SA JOSEPH C. FRECHETTE opa, NEW YORK, MEW YORK
—— — Datm_ . _August-14,—3959--- - - - - - - -l .
" “File Nomben NEW YCRK 100-89559 Bureau 100-3%4897
" Tides MERRILL PERLIN
. Gharacten  3CCURITY MATTER-C

Synopsis:

ALT INFORMATTON CAXTAINED
BITEWNrz oo TTOIED
EICTDY U
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This document contalns neitber recommendations nor conclusions of ony kind. 1t Is the property of the FBI, and is a loan to your agency;
it aad/or i3 contents are ot to be distributed outiide your ageacy. 10740351 ero
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~ " Fesidenco and Employment

PO St

- during the porled 1939-1942,

- I, PACKGROUND

4

on Juli 28, 1959, it was established by a telephone
call to !X 3-6814, a telephone 1isted to the subject at his
residence, U0l ¥est End Avenue, New York City, that the
subject's Lalephone was temporarily disconnected,

iy means of a suitable telephone *by b]f
& Special Azent of the Federal Bureau of Invest tion on
July 28, 1,59, it was determined that the subject was
currently employed as an attorney at the firm of DONNER,
KINOY and PRRLIN, 340 Madison Avenue, New York City, It was
further ascertained that the subject was currently in
Furope Bant was supposed to remalin there for two or three
weeks more,

On February 12, 1954, NY T-1 advised that [TANK
DO:I'TR wad a nember of a secret Communist Party (CP)
anparatus [or Goverrment EFmployees in wWashington, D.C,,

bl

The CP and the Communist Political Association
have been designated by the Attormey (Qeneral of the United
States pursuant to Executive Order 10450,

P
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“Aes Aotlvity on nohalf of commnist Party (rP) rronts
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united Eloctrioal, radio and Maohine Workers of Amorioca (TTRRMJA:

charaoboriution of the TFRMJA will be found in
tb appendix of” the mporb._ ___ o

potween 1y, 1958, and Tune, 1959, NyT-l advised

that t'e subjecti!s firm's names, DONNER, KIROY and FFRLIN,

appearsd as & payee on 8ipht checks datod from tay, 1958,

to Jue, 1959, in the amount of *27,872.)0. There chocks

wore drawn from tho acsount of oither the "n.,Fr, Mefense rund"
or the "UERMYA Tefense ~und,®

. Tnforvation from NYT-4 %8 not to be made pudblic
exoopt in a usual proeooding follovwing cho issuance of
a subpoena,

Ne. Miscellaneous Activity rearing on cr “ympathies

on April 13, 1959, W/T-5 advised thit he had
hoard the subjoct had been to Enpland racently on a huninesse
trip and then went on to Moneow, having been in roncov
when the "party"™ rongress was on.

b]v
<)

In February, 1959, NYT=7 advised thit as of January,
1969, the suhjeot was the attorney for MRINAN CANFIT. and vas
then in rnplam to intarview Pr, FLATA FUCHS, who i heing
parolod from prison in fngland after serving a term for
oasplomage on hchalf of the rovlet 'mlon,
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IMRTON SOBELL was convicted. on March 29, 1951,

_ -..in the United States District. Court, Southern Distriet of - - -

New York, for conspiracy to coamit eapionage on behalf

—— _—_ . _.of the Soviet. Union, and-was-sentenced-on-April-5,-1951,- - -
. © . . 0 thirty years imprisonment, lie 18 currently serving

Voo
- N

.Y
¢ s

L

A - u* 3:‘ e

" his sentence at the Federal Penitentiary, Atlanta, Georgia,

on August 19, 1958, NY T-8 advised that in
958, HELEN SORELL, (MORTON SOBELL'S wife

~August, 1
fro

b

. . Passport O0fflce.

: On June 23, 1959, the subject's paasport file at the
Passport Office, Department of State, was reviewed by SA WILLIAM
0, SHAW, and disclosed the following information:

Tasgport Nuwber 1164305 was issued to the subject,
under L1 vaoe of MARSHALL PEXLIMN, on July 14, 1758,
Thie pacg;»ot was marked not valld for travel in the following
areas under control of authorities with which the United -
States docs not have diplomatic relations: Albania, Culgaris,
Hungary and those portions of China, Korea and Viet-llam
under coonunist control, i .

: 2n July 11, 1958, PERLIN executed an application
for the aLbove passport, 1In that application he stated
he wag trorn August 23, 1720, &t Drooklyn, New York, and
maintained permanent residence at 801 vest FEnd Avenue,
New Youk, :'ow York, e listed his father &s HK!IRY I, PERLIN,
' born Fehruary 24, 1886, in Ruesia, and his mother as

JANE PERLIN, borm November 15, 18é9, at lew York, ilew York,
He indlcated that hisfathor was deceased, that his mother
was replding at 2239 Ocean Avenue, Brooklyn, lew York, PERLIN
stated hc wags last married on June 7, 1947, to DMONOTHY PERLIN
who wgs Lo:n on January 26, 1933, at Brooklyn, lew York,
Be indicaicd that their marriage had not been term naﬁ'eg

S
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Regardins his travel plans, PERLIN stated he
intended (o .depart from New York City, via Alr Frence,- - -
for a proposcd length of stay outside the United States
-of _from-two to three-weeks, He-indicated that ho-intended - - - - -

_ - to travel to Fexico and then to Italy or France for the

purpose of "porsonzl and professional,® HNe Aid not indicate
thn date of . his proposed departum from the United Staten.
S " PSRLIN 41d not answer the queat:ionl in the
passport appucauon uking: “Are you now & member of the
Comnurtst Party?” and "lave you ever been a member of the

Communioct Party?"
-

- €, Associntes, ISIDOKE GIRBY NEEDLEMAN

D, Miscollancous (b)[' ) -

- In Jenuary 1%, 1959, NY T-8 advised that rmmu soam...
pmviouoly nentioned, and the subject have mcently
meeting with United States x~don Attorney, M¥r, REED

cozm
and it 13 bollieved by NY T t they diacuaa
pardon of !ORTON SOBELL

-5-
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Tho rocords of tha Now York 61ty rolico Depart ent,
Bureau of 3pecial 3ervices were reviewed in July of 19%9

and roflected no information identifiable with the subject,

Informants of the New York Cffice who are femiliar

i fii; “with CP activity in the MNew York City area were contacted

during July of 1959 and advised they could fuxnish no
information identifiable to tho subject.‘

-6-

- ———— - . s - —— e gr——— -




S e L))

NY 100-8§9559°

— _;“ : APPENDIX ‘W—SEC'R_'-'T"

5

. United Electrical, Radio and Machine Viorkers of America

3

UNITED ELECTRICAL, RADIO AND MACHINE
V'ORKERS OF AIERICA (UE)

The "UE Shop Steward Guide,” UE Publication No. 212,
Sixth Edition, 1952, reflects on.pages 32-34, "UE-the _ )
was established in 1936 at a convention in Buffalo, N.Y.

At that time the organization was called the United Electrical
and Radio Vorkers of America, Shortly after a large group

of AFL machinists!' locals Jjoined the UE and the full name
became the United Electirical, Radio and KMachine Yorkers

of America (UE).

"The UE is knowm as an 'International Union'
because companies of both the United States and Canada
are under contract."

"100 Things You Should inow About Communism and
Labor," prepared and released by the Committee on Un-~-American
Activities, U.S. House of Representatives, llashington, D.C.,
1951, reflects on pages 20 and 81, "In 1944, the Committee
on Un-Amerlcan Activities found the following unlons to
have 'Communist leadersnlp ... strongly entrenched::

"United Electrical, Radlo, and Machine tlorkers
of Amerieca (CIO),

"The following unions have been expeclled from
the CI0 because of thelr Communist domination:

"United Electrical, Radio, and llachine VYorliers
of America,"

The "Internal Security Annual Report for 1047,
Report of the Subcomnittee to Investigate the Adminisivaiion
of the Internal Security Act and otner Internal Secu:.ty
Laws, of the Committee on the Judiclary, United Stat:s
Senate" on page 61 refers to UE as "one of the strongest
Communist controlled unions in America,"

-9
The Internatioral Headquarters of UE 1s lcrn=%ed

& at 11 East 51st Stre:<, l%:ag York, N.,Y,, a~cording to ‘re-—
£ March 20, 1959, editlun ci "UE News," Cfiicial Crger. {38

.-L-ﬁll )

et
e,
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Hnited Siantes Bepartment of Justice
Federal Burean of Inuvestigation

New Ybrk.'New'YorE
" August 14, 1959

- Ret Merrill Perlin
Security Matter~C

-

garding the repoxrt of Special Agent Joseph C,
_Frechotte, dated and captioned as above, the following infor-
mants have furnished reliable information in the past. NY T-2,
NY T-3 and NY T-5 throuch NY T-10, The following infcrmants
were in a position to furnish infcrmation, KY T-1 and lY T-4,

The other informants mentioned in the latter part
of this report have furnished reliable information in the past,

This docunent contains neither recommendations nor
conclusicns of the Federal Buresu of Investigation, It is the
property of the Federal Rurcau of Investigaticn and 1s loaned

to your aqency; it and its contents arc not to be distributed
outsicde your agercy.

B Ll
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Report o SA JUSETH C. MMICHUTTE . Offices 1ot YL, Miw YORK
Date: August 14, 1959

™ Rle Nomben HIW YUPK 100-89599
THe  MIRAILL PIRLIN

Pureau 100-354697

Garadten SUCOVITY MATTERC
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This document contains neitber recommendations nor conclusions of ony kiad. It is the property of the FBI, a

loon to your agency,
it and/or its contents are not to be digributed outside your apency.
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PEALILN S

1, "ACY.GROUND

- resido-zco and” rmploL mont

on Julz 28, 1959. 11: was eatabushod by a telephom

2 telephone 1listed to the subject at his
Nsmome, 01 \\'est Fnd Avenua, lew York Ccity, thas the
subject '~ ‘ :lpophone was temporarily diaconnected,

. oans of a sultavle telephane pretext by
a Speclinl Acont of the 'ederal llureau of Investigation on
July 28, 1359, 1t was determined that the subject wao
_ clmm.iy oaployed 838 &n attorney at the firmm of DOLNEPR,
- KINOY ard PARLIN, 340 Madison Avenue, New York City, It was
. further accertained that the asubjeet was currently in
Furono ol uag supposed to remain there for two or three
weeks o,

it Yebruary 12, 1954, 1Y <l advieged t!lat [ ML
LONN i want & memter of & seccret Jommunist farty (F)
apparatun !9r fovernment anloyees in vashington, 1,7 ,,
during the norlod 1939-1942,

C)

e P and the Communist Political Assoclation
have becan vcaignated by the pttorney General of the United
States paruuant to Fxecutive Order 10450
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’ Ao Nebivity on Telf of‘ commnist P‘\rty (rP) mmu :

: that ¢t e subjecsis £
- appesyed 4s & payse on 8ipght oheela da

_¥hen the "rarty" conpvas was on,

'mited Electrical, Rndic and Muohine Vorkers of Ameriead (IRAMJA’

A characteriszation of the Tmn'AA will be found in_ .
tha appond!.x of the raport:.

‘Tetwoen mzrm 958. and June, 1959. nyr=l} advlud
's name, NNANMER, KINNY and FTPRITY,
ted from my, 10f'9
to Juns, 1999, in the amount of ‘27,872,410, Thora ohscka
wore drawn from the aceound of either he ", r, Mafenae ™Mund”
or the "TJuaMyA Mefonnse rumd,”

Tafarmation from NYT«li is not to be made publie

éexgept in a usual m'octod!.ng rouwing the 1ssuance of
a suhpooena,

Ns Fecellanoous Aotiﬁty rearing on AP oympathieas

nn April 13, 1959, “WwT=G advire® thnt he had
hoard the subject had been to Tneland recontly on a husinoss
trip and thon went on to Moreow, having been in roncow

7n robruary, 1959, IMYTe7 advised thmt as of Jamary,
1959, the auhjeot waas thes attormey for MCRTAN COPTLY, and was
than in vngland to intarview nr, RLANG FUCIT, who is haing
paroled fr.m priaon in Tngland after serving a torn for
osnplomgs on bohalf of tihm roviet "mion,
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171TON SOBELL was convicted on March 29, 1951,
in the Unitod States Distriet Court, Southern Iistrlct of
New York, {or conspiracy to cocmit espionage on behalf
- - . _of tho_loviet Union, and-was--centenced-on April 5, 1951,
’ “.00 ¢ t0 thirty years: imprisomment, He 18 currently serving -
' his sentence at the Pedersl Penitentiary, Athnu. Georgla,

- On Auguas 19, 1958, N'l T=8 advised that in
August, 1358 KELEN 80D FLL's wife
from

| —’ o - Passport Office

‘ ) on June 23, 1959, thoe subject's passport file at the
v Passport 0Office, vepartment of State, was reviewod by SA WILLIAM
0, SMAY, a~d d¢isclosed the following informationt

iangport Mumnher 1104305 was issucd to the zuhject,
under {io name of MARSHALL PERLIMN, on July 14, 153,
: This posdport was marked notl valid for travel in thie following
1l } - ereas uic: control of authorities with which the United
1 Statos <oce 15t have diplomatic relations: Alvania, lulgaria,
5o e Hungary ol those poruona of China. Koma and viet=iiam
7 under Comuunist control,

-

S | SO July 11, 1998, PERLIN executed an application

2 for the f..0"0 passporti, In that application he slated

. he was t:0rn August 23, 1220, at Prooklyn, Yew Yorx, and

maintelncg permanent msidonce at 801 vest ©nd fvcrue,

new Yorii, “uvw York, iie lisled his father as HElihY I, PERLIN,
born {oL:-ary 24, 1886, in kuezsia, and nis wmother as
JAN PEnLli, Lorn Hovember 15, 1889, at tew York, ticw York,
lie 1ndicatud that hufathor was deceased, that hio mother
was realding at 2239 Ocean Avenue, 3rooklyn, Xew York, PiRLIN
atated hL wdd last married on June 7, 1747, to DONOVHY PRRLIN
who was 5.1 on January 26, 1933, at Brooklyn, Hew Vork.

5 : !!a indica'nd trat chelr narriage had not teen teralnated,

T gRCRET
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‘ ~c:guvding hie travel plans, PERLIN atated he
intended o depart from low York City, via Alr rrance,
for & m1oposed length of etay outside the United States-— -
of frou iuo t0 three weeks, . lle indicated that he intended
] to trawol to ioxico and tbon to Ital or. Prance for the :

- purposs of "personal and professional.” ‘He did not indicate
the_date of his proposed. departure. rrom the United States,

I 'LIN 414 not amer the questions in the
passpors anpucac:on asking: "Are you now a member of the
commurk?y 'arty?" and "‘ave you ever been a memoer of the
comnunim. Party?

{

tom el

Pt La Auociat.aa, bmonn OIBBY W.EDLKMM:
? o " ": ’ '

i

| O Q(la)(l)

o m.acv). amoua (b)(')
n S « |1 January 1%, 1959, NY 'v-a advised that 1RIXY SOKML,
3 '-pmviouul,, ‘oantioned, end the subject have recently had a

- . peeting wlth United States -Pardon. Attorney, Mr., KEED COZART, - .

| and 1t 18 Lolleved by XY T th.at they discussed the poasib{e

pardon of OnON sor.xu,.@ b\) cor e AP
! H

| ] " ~ -5-

el AR B it B & it el AncunSadiil —~ -
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""" The records of the New York City Police Dop
Burosu of Special Servicos woro reviewed in J‘ulx of 199
and reflected no information idontiffisble with the subject,

Informants of the lNew York Cffice who are familiar
- = . .~ with CP activity in the liew York City area were contacted
‘ o during July of 1999 and advised they could furnish po . -
w-« Anformation identifisble to the subject. .

.
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- APPENDIX

UNITED ELECTRICAL, RADIO AND MACHINE
VORKERS OF AlERICA (UE)

The "UE Shop Steward Guide," UE Publication No. 212,

--- --Sixth Edition, 1952, reflects -on -pages 32-34, -"'UE-the -

- United Electrical, Radio and Machine Vorkers of America

was established in 1935 at a convention in Buffalo, N.Y,.

At that time the organization was called the Unilted Electrical

and Radio UYWorkers of America, Shortly after a large group

of AFL machinists' locals joined the UE and the full name

became the United Electrical, Radlo and lMachine llorkers

of America (UE).

"The UE is knovm as an 'International Union!
because companies of both the Unlited States and Canada
are under contract."

"100 Things You Should Xnow About Communism and
Labor," prepared and released by the Committee on Un-American
Activities, U,S. House of Representatives, Vashington, D,C,,
1951, reflects on pages 80 and 81, "In 1944, the Committee
on Un-American Activitlies found the following unions to
have !'Communist leadersaip ... strongly entrenched:'

"United Electrical, Radlo, and Machine Vorkers
of America (CIO).

"The followinz unions have been expelled irom
the CI0O because of their Communist domination:

"United Electrical, Radlo, and Machine Workers
of America,"

The "Internal Security Annual Report for 1047,
Report of the Subcommittee to Investigate the Admini:sivation
of the Internal Security Act and other Internal Secti. .ty
lLaws, of the Cormittee on the Judlciary, United Stat:.s
Senate" on page 61 refers to UE as "one of the strongest
Communist controlled unions in America."

The Internatioral Headquarters of UE 1s lcurted
at 11 East 51st Stres:, 1 York, N,¥,, a~cording to ‘¢
March 30, 1959, editilin oi "UE News," Cfiicial Crgan -.{ VvZ,




NN

7 ) ®

’Bnitth States Departinent of Justice
Federal Burean of Investigation

o ' Mew York, Hew York
. August 14, 1959

“.NY 100-89559 ;

Ret Merrill PFerlin
Jecurity latter-C

garding the repcrt of ‘3pecial Agent Joseg

Frechette, dated and cantioned as above, the following nfor-
mants have furnishnd rellable information in the past. NY T-2,
NY T-3 and Y T~3 throuch LY T=10. The follewing informants

~were irn a position to furnish information, MY T-l and LY T-4

Tho other informants mentioned in the latter part
of this report have furnished relisble information in the past.
-

This document contains nefther recommendations nor
conclusiong of the Federal Rurecsu of Investigation, It is the
property c¢f the Federal Rurcau of Investication and 1s leoaned
to your agency; it and its cortents arc not fo be cdlotributed
outsicda ycur aganey.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Bopomnq Ofﬁu . Office of Origin Date Inveatigative Pariod
WASHJNGTON FIELD BUREAU 7/18/61 6/28-7/14/61
'ITI'LE OF CASE . Heport mada by Typed By:

4 ] —_—H’C 1ic
- "DAVID ZOULLEDUSE LEVITOY, — - -- .| CHARACTEROFCASE .. & o ]

TELETYPE OPERATOR - APPLICANT,
" CTVIL-S8ERVICE-COMMISSION, -~ - —- — |-~ — —-— — - - . . ___ _ . _ -

WASHINGTON, D. C. SGE
’
REFERENCE
, Bulet to WFO dated G/27/61.
- RUC - f
) AD!INISTRATIVE DATA |
;‘I
A It is noted that the CSC in the information furnished
3 to the Durenu when they referred this case to the Lureau,
-\ referred to n news item which appenred in the ‘7ashington,
A D. C., "Washington Post™ dated August 18, 1C5C. In this
o article was the following quotation "We don't tialk 2bout
‘ I.ELEN suid her brother DAVID LEVITOV, of 21335 Lee Ilighway
! Arlington. She probably knew what he (SORELJ) was doiung".
4’ The above infomaation is included in the body of this report,

however, photostatic copies oi the newspaper item was not
obtained for exhibit purposes inasmuch as interviews with

the applicant during that period are set iorth in the body

of this report. ///§¢7
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

My 1w

‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
:C,omfltlZi«w; ,
|
Copy to: )
Report of:- S ~°1C/ " Offfices bfaéﬁiﬁgt 6n', "D. C. )
.~ _.Dote: __. _ ___ ___JLic/0L __ _ _ . _ L. I . _
Field Office File No.: Buteau File No.;
140-16775
Title:
DAVID ZOULLEOUSE LEVITOV
TELETYPE OPEBATOR - APPLICANT
CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION.
WASHINGTON, D. C.
Character:
SECURITY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES
Synopsis:

This investigation was conducted by the specific
request of the CSC based on the fact that the applicant
1s the brother of HELEN SOBELL, the wife of
MORTON SOBELL, who was convicted in 1951 of
consplracy to commit esplonzge in the behalf of
the Soviet Union, The applicant in 1950, when
MORTON SOBELL was a fugitive from justice,
furnished a letter and several envelopes
recelved from SOBELL'S. The applicant

advised in 1950 that approximately twelve or
thirteen years ago he attended what he belleved
to be 2 Communist Party meeting. EDITH LEVITOV,
applicant's sister, was interviewed in 1950 '
concerning HELEN and MORTQ@N SOBELL. She was
evasive and refused to apswer certain questions.
The applicant advised iy 1950 that his sister,
HELEN SOBELL, was pr ously married from 1938
~GUREWITZ. GUREWITZ has

o to 1944 to CLARENCE D,xGUI
/ T been ldentified d§sa Communist Party member. One
B informant advised that the applicant was in '
/ contact with GUREWITZ in 1958. Another informant
- stated that they were again in contact iun 1960.
Former attendance at George Weshington University
verified. LEVITOV presently attempting to be
placed on CSC eligibllity register. Former
emvloycent Sun Life Inswrance Company verifled .
as satisfactory. Self employment Lee Highway
, Niarket verified. Unable to verify former
Vxempt fro :Bgﬁiﬁgm?gxaémﬁlgyment "Times Herald™ newspaper which is now

//Jv”‘(_ﬁﬁg cOMD' /W - ,74‘1\3/07‘.-

A
1

This document contains npeither r dations nor of the FER It s the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agen.
s its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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INFORMANTS

Identity of Source - file where locared
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Wit T-2 is

contacted with ive resﬁlts
k. by SA on 7/5/GC1. S

contacled wiltg pec,tive results by S
on 7/G/6 was contacted with negative results
by SA on 6/30/61. ) b2C, b72D

Cureful consideration has been given to the sources
/ concealed and T symbols were uvtilized in the repori only in
those instuances where the identities of the sources must
be concealed.
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WFO 140-16775

defunct. Neighbors, associates and references
recommend. Several advised that the applicant's
sister, HELEN SOBELL, never resided with

applicant's family except for a few days after

her husband was arrested. The applicant asked his
sister to leave because she was upsetting his

mother. No persons interviewed knew of any association
between applicant and CLARENCE GUREWITZ. No record

gﬁ C. Credit, MPD, Mgntgo C Marvland,

n 0 record.
State, disclose that the applicant not

considered for employment no ac+ive investigation
conducted. The applicant not known to confidential
informants.

y . = RIC -
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B£SIS FOR INVESTIGATION

- - This investipgation -is conducted at the specific - - --

request of the Civil Service Commission based on inior-

-~ ~~~mnation that-the-applicanti,- in-a-standard-rforn-8G-dated - - - -

December 14, 1¢60, listed his sister as HELEW SOBELL.
HUELEN SOBELL's husband was listed as MORTON SOBELL.

t is noted that MORTON SOBELIL was convicted
in the United States District Court, Southern District
of New York, on March 28, 1851, ifor conspiracy to
cormit espionage in behalf of the Soviet Union and was
sentenced to 30 years in prison,

It is noted that MORTON SODELL and HELEN SOBELL

are being characterized by another division of the FBI
during this 1nqu1ry.

RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION

Durint the course of an investigation conducted
by the F3I in 1“50 concerning :OLRTON SOBILL, mentioned
above, the applicant was interviewed. At that time there
wias a warrant outstanding for the arrest of LIONTON SOBELL
s he was wmissing and a Iugitive Irom justice. ,

Ve The applicant was 1nterv1eued on July 24, lubO
and his cooperation was requesied in order to locate
}ORTON SOBELL. The applicant stated that he did not
know the present whereabouts of MORTON SOBELL or his
sister, HELEHN SOBELL, who was the wife of " MORTON SOZELL.
He did, however, furnish a letter dated July &, no year
shown, and tyo envelopes postmarked July 2, 1€50, and

v July 16, 1260 both in New York City addressed to his
sister, EDITIAGVITOV, at their family residence, 2135
Lee Highway, Arl"u"tou _Virginia. The applicant siited
that he had opened chlS letter and that it was from the
SORELLs. le stated that it did not contain auy pertinent
inform~tion other than stating that they, the SOBELLS,
werc all richt and not to worry. LEYVITOV furnished the
above-nentioned letter and two envelopes to the IBI for
its use in their investigation.

-2 _
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The applicant was interviewed agzain in the above
1nvest1gat10n on August 23, 10050, at whlch time he advised
that his sister, HELER SOB“LL bag arrived in Washington,
L. L., on August 1S, 1050, accompalied by her two

dren, gggggﬁ* REUITZ and LARK-GOBELL. He stated that
" his sister had previously married to- ‘CLARENCE D.” -
JREYITZ from February, 1938, to December 6T 1044 when
She divorced him. She stated that SYDNEY was a child

.,;, born of this marriage and that MARK was a child born oi
(y{Jl,her marriage to MORTON SOBELL. Iir. LEVITOV stated that

q)his sister, HELEN SOBELL, returned to Washington, D. C.,

after her husband's arrest and stayed in Yashington

- untill August 2C, 125C, when she went to lew York City
presunably to the home of the parents oi LORTON SOBILL.

¥r. LEVITOV stated that during the time HELEN
SOBELL was at his hone in Arlington, Virginia, she did
not discuss the matter of her husband's arrest and did
not wish to talk about the case at all., He stated that she
offered no explanations as to why she and her husband
leit New York City and went to liexico.

The apnlicant stated that he was not¢ aware ol
any Comnmunist Poarty affiliation on the part oi LICRTOMN
SOZELL., Iie stated that he believed taat his sister,
HIZLIN SOBILL, was formerly a member of the Comnunist
Party in washington, D, C., during the time shne was
married to CLARENCE D. GUREWITZ. e stated that during
the time that he, LEVITOV, was employed by the '"Tines
Herald" newspaper in Washington, D. C., he had observed
CLARERNCE D. GURREVITZ delivering the communist newspaper
tihe "Daily vorker'". Ille stated that he, therefore, assumed
that GURELITZ wvas a member of the Communist Farty and that
because HILEW SOBELL was his wife, she also was a menber.,

'The applicuant at that tine stated that he had
never becin a menber of the Communist Party but that on one
occasion approximately twelve or ihivtecen yeunrs zgo he
attendad what he believed to be a Comunist Furty mcetinz
somcwhere on U Ctreet N, Y., Washingzton, D. C. e stated
that he hud atitended this meeting in thc coupany of another
fellow whose nuie he could noe rccall and that he obscrved
his siscer, UDLLN SORLLL, at this mneetinz, As far as he
could recall, she was the wife of CLARENCE D. GUREVITZ
at that time )
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During the course of the above-mentioned investigation,

EDITI LZVITOV, the sister of the applicant, was interviewed
at the LEVITOV ifanily home at 2133 Lee Tighway, Arlington,
Virginia. ©JiasLEVITOV was interviewed on August 1, 1550,

- and-adviscd -that she had no .information concerning the
whereabouts of I!'ORTON SOBELL ,or her brother-in-law,who
was presently the fugitive from justice. She stated
that she had no knowledge where her sister, HILIX SOBILL,
was presently located. She stated that she resided with
IIELEH and MNORTON SOBELL in Flushing, New York, from
February, 1940, to the latter part of June, 155C. She
stated that on Saturday, June 24, 1950, she had leit the
SODELL home to make arrangements to stay at a2 'private
place'” which had been recommended to her by her psycniatrist.
She stated that at that time MNORTOIl and HELEI: SORILL
were at home. B8he stated that vpon returning to the
BOBELL residence later in the day she discovered that
they had departed. She was of the opinion thuat they had
departed ifor a vacation.

Iiiss LIVIYOV was reintcerviewed on August 2, 1305C,
and in a sizned statement stated that the last time she .
saw MODRTOM and !IELIN SORBELL and their two childrea, SYDITEY
and LIATK, was on June 22, 183G. She stated that the
S0CIZLLs had leift and that they had left her a note requesting
her to stop newspaper deliveries, nilk deliveries and take
care ol similar matters. She stated that prior to their
departurc, HELEX SOBELL had requested her to make the next
paynent on their house but that she, HELEK, had not furnished
her any money to make this payment. She stated that she rniade
this payuent with her own funds. She stated that the only
reason she knew why the SOBELLs leit their honie in llew
Yorl: without advising anyone of their destinaiion was that
they wished to do this so that HELED SOBELL's first husband,
CLADIZHCE D, GUREYITZ would not know cthe location of his
daughter, SYDIIEY GUREYWITZ. She stated that tihe SORELLs
had agreed to allow SYDNEY to spend the summer with her
father in ‘aslinecton, D, C., bLut had subsequentily decided
that they did not want her to visit her Iather,

It is noied that during the avove-two interviews
with EDIT LIVITTOV, she was evasive and refuscd to answver
certain questions. She stated that she had gone to the
post oifice and posed as Urs. IZLEL SOSELL in order to
obtain the SOBELL's mail in July ol 10550 but averred that

-5 -
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this mail contained no information concerning the SOBELL's
disappearance., LMiss LEVITOV also adv1sed that sbe was

I'ARY STALCUP -ZARKWARD, former self-admitted
menber of the Communist Party and Communist Politieal
Association in Washington, D, C., during the years
from 1943 to 12492, in testimony before the House Counittee

on Un-American Activities on June 21, 1951, advisqg at

she knew CLARENCE D. GUREVITZ, also known as CASEY VITZ,_nC:,
as an active member of the Communist Party aﬁa*Cozmunlst —
Political Association in Washington, D. C., during the "Vfil

years from 1243 to 1949, 1QMrs, HARKJARD stated that
GUREFITZ served on the City Council of the Communist
Party in Washington, D. C. in 1943 and as Secretary of
the Communist Political Association in Washington, D. C.
during 1945.

WF T-1 advised on February 1, 1957, that CASEY
GURETITZ was proposed as a delegate from the ‘fashington,
D. C., area to the National Convention of the Comnunist
Party, United States of America, which conference was to
be held in New York City from February 8 through December,
1957.

¥F T-1 stated on Hovember 26, 1960, that CASEY
GUREYWITZ was a current member of the Communlst Party
in Washington, D, C.

WF T-2 advised on September 17, 1958, that DAVID
LEVITOV mentioned to CASZY GUREWITZ's wife that SYDNEY

GUREWITZ, CASEY's daughter by his first marriage to
HELEN LEVITOV SOBELL, was visiting in town. (lb)

WF T-3 advised on September 24, 1560, that CASEY
GUREVWITZ had asked DAVID LEVITOV whnether he had heard irom
SYDIEY GUREJITZ and vhether he kxnew her new address.

. . DAVID LEVITOV pentioned that he did not know her address - .

but that he expected she would be visiting the area
shortly. Fe mentioned that he had heard irom bhis sister <ﬁ%)
HELEN SOBELL.

WFT-2 and WFI-3 are not available for recontaCt.
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ZDUCATION

George Vasliinzston University

Lo o the applicant's scholcstic folder by

SA on July 3, 1€61, disclosed that

the applicant alteld George VWasihington University during

the spring term of 1946 through 1247 and during the

sunner tern of 147, Thae applicant received two p3551ng
grades, Iive conditional grades and one ifailure baC

Qegistrar's Office,
advised Cn 01 July v, ieuvdi, uwrat the applicant
withdrew LY uais own volition. She stated that because
ol the passage ol time and the short period the
applicant was in school, she was wnoble to suggest anyone
¥ - Vo -~ I ey e ~ 3 e
who would be acquzainted w1§h the applicant. A ‘g7ch>2>

EiPLOY: IENTS

Civil iervice Comrniission

A checli was caused tou be wmade of the records ol
the Bureaw oi Fersoannel Investigations, Civil Cervice
Commission, on June 3C, 19Cl, which disclosed that <thc
present 1nvestl ation was requeated so that a suvitability
Getermination mlght be made in order to place the applicant's
nzme on register for the position ofi teletype operator.

Sun LiJe Insurance Conpany,
3428 kKomilton Otreet, IHyattsville, !d.

~

of the above ifirm,
advisea on July ¢, 1831, ant worked there as

a salesian iro.: October 3, 1°ob to Cctober 21, 156¢C,

48 an insuluance SJlGaMLn. He Lated that the applicant

resisned hecguse v ot svited Ilor this typc of

eixploynent. stated thnt e coasidered the

anplicunt a very persontable and likable man but kaew

nocthing: conceraninz his loyalty, associates or characier b;j)
inasnuch 25 he was with the firm for less thnn threc weels.




) Lc'e—TIJ.f'h'va.y Itay "et
T215% Lee Hizghws

g CiF ouly Lla,- 1261, thatl they . baa Scen_ocqualnced
it the applluxnu and his mother, ROSE, since approximatecly
They stated that the applicant's father died many b2.>
years azo and that the mother, with the help of the

applicant, operated the Lee Highway larket at 2135 Lee

LBighway, ifor many years. They stated that the applicant,

after he returned irom the armed forces in 154G, operated -
the market until June of 126C when the family sold theiﬁpz’/’/’,
property to the Bergman Laundry who in turn have bui

a large plant on the entire area., They stated that

the applicant and his nother resided in an apartment above

the sbre. -

They stnted that the applicant is devoted to his
nother who has been quite ill and in fact is noiw unable to
walk. They stated that the applicant has cared for his
nmother in a very noble ‘fashion for a nuaber of yecars. They
stated that the applicant has several Lrothers who live in
the arex, JOSLPII and ALFRED and a single sister, EDITIL
They stated that they all enjoy a good repuvtation to tiheir
knowledge. They stated that the applicant has another
sister, HELEN SORLLL, who is the wife of LORTON SOBELL,
who was convicted of beinz a Soviet spy in 1€51. They
stated that the family has been disgraced by lIZLEN
SOBELL and is pot.in sympathy with her views. They stated
that to their knowledge HEL“N QOB“L' has never resicded
in the LIEVITCV home..: -2 .

They stated that because of his sister and because
of his ill] mother, the applicant has lived a hard life.
They stated that they coasidered hin a iine man in every
respecic and would recommend him without rescrvation concerning
his character, associates, reputation and loyaltily.
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he has been acquainte the applicant and

his mother s:.nceH He mentioned that the applicant's

- family owned the ighway Market . located.at 2135 _Lece
Highway for many years selling the property in Septewmber

— 0f-1960-to- a-laundry-firm- who -has- built-a-large-plant -in - - - —

the area. He stated the applicant told him that one of
his sisters was HELEN SOBELL, the wife of the convicted
Soviet ‘spy MORTON SOBELL., .- -He stated that the applicant
stated that HELEN SOBELL came and stayed wlth them for a

" few days 1in 1950 after her husband's-arrest. .He stated

that the applicant told him that the whole matter upset his
mother so much, and he, the applicant, was so disgusted
with her that he told her to leave which she did. He
stated that the applicant told him that kis mother had a
stroke which paralyzed one side of her body shortly after
HELEN SOBELL visited them’ 1n 1950 and has been in very
mpoor health since that- tlme. ‘ . ) .

IR _qstated that the apphcant bhas two - b2 P
brothers Wwil0 reside in the area as well as a sister who

is still single. He stated that concerning allthese
people he has ncver heard anything which would reflect
unfavorably concerning their character, associates,
reputatlon and loyalty.

He stated" that he .considered the applxcant a
very fine man, and he would recommend him without reserva-
tion for a position of . trust and confidence., He mentioned
that he was not acquainted with HELEN SOBELL's first husband
CASEY GUREWITZ and had no knowledge concerning him.

b>D

and his family for approxlmately
Uhe stated that the family owned the Lee

g farket for a number of years selling the property
to a laundry in September of 1960, She stated that during
most of that period the applicant, his mother ROSE and his
single sister EDITH resided in an apartment above the store.
She stated that the applicant has several brothers, JOSEPH
and ALFRED, who both reside in tie Washington, D. C., area.
She mentloned the applicant's father has been dead for a
number of years. . . -

She stated that the applicant's sister HELEN
.SOBELL was the wife of MORTON SOBELL, who was convicted
as being a spy for the Union of- Sov1et Socialist Republic
in 1951, She stated that HELEN SOBELL never lived at the
Lee Highway address and to her knowledge never visited with
‘ ' 7
N -
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jR. sal ‘
-. the family except for a few. days durlng 1950 after ‘her
- .husband's arrest. She stated that the applicant told her
that he had told his sister HELEN SOBELL to please leave .
because he did not want to upset hj nd he personally
did not care to have her around. stated that
"it was her understanding -that HELEN- %8
to New York shortly after this incident.
stated the applicant-has been a very fine man a ol hi
.life caring for his invalid mother and had the reputation
‘'of being an honest, fair businessman, She stated that she
- has always felt: that the -applicant bas been hurt a great
deal by the actions of his sister, and she would rec d

hly for a position of trust and confidence.
stated -that she was not acquainted with HELE)

I.lll'

usband CASEY GUREWITZ and had no knowledge concernlng 20
hlm.
advised SA at he
- has known P aporoximately ears, . 87¢C, 0713

It is noted that is listed by

as a character reier

icant
ence. .

He mentioned that the applicant took over the
Lee Highway Market at 2135 Lee Highway after getting out
of the Army after World War II. He stated that the appli-
cant's father had died during this period and that the
applicant after that supported his mother, He stated that
the market was sold .and the building torn down about a year
ago by 'a laundry firm who has built a new: building in the
area, ;

He stated the applicant's family consisted of
his mother ROSE who was an invalid, two brothers, JOSEPH
and 21LFRED who reside in the Washington, D. C., area, and
- a sister who is single, EDITH, who resides in Washington,
D. C. He stated that all of the above persons appear to
be reputable people and that nothing had come to his attention
which would reflect unfavorably concerning the character,
associates, reputation and loyalty of any of them,

He stated that the applicant had another sister,
HELEN SOBELL, who is the wife of MORTON SOBELL. He stzted
.that MORTON SOBELL was convicted for espionage on behalf
of the Soviet Union in 1951. He stated that the applicant
and his family have been disgraced by this and that they had
no use for HELEN SOBELL or her theories in reference to
communism. He stated that the appllcant was particularly

——
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'fﬁlbitter concerning HELEN SOBELL'S connectzon with the - .
" communist movement. ' He stated that HELEN SOBELL never -
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resided in the family home on Lee Highway and was never

"~ particularly close to the family. He-stated that-he had no - --
knowledge of HELEN SOBELL 's first husband CASEY GUREHITZ.

TIMES HERALD NEWSPAPER WASHINGTON, D C

A

£
L

- It is noted the Times Herald Newspaper is no ﬁ'-
longer in existence in Washlngton, D. C. A:-review of"

¥ ““current public -source directories failed to disclose a-
- Hr. H. AARONSON listed by the app11cant ‘as his supervzsor.

REFERENCES 4

advised on July 13,
as . been 2 ed with the applicant and
his family for: the pasw_years. ‘She described the
applicant as an outstanding man who has cared for many
years for an invalid mother. She stated that she was

acquainted with the applicant's brothers JOSEPH and ALFRED .
and sxster EDITH and that they were all fine people.

w72

o " ‘She stated that the applicant's. sister HELEN
SOBELL was married to MORTON SOBELL who was convicted
- for commlttlng espionage in:behalf of the Soviet Union in -

: 1951 -.She 'stated‘that:HELEN ‘SOBELL never lived at tae Lee
- Highway famlly residence”in- Arlington, Virginia, which was

the family 'hom¢ for .many years except for about three days
after the .jarrest of MORTON SOBELL. She stated that she
understands that the applicant told his sister that he

did not want her around because she was upsetting their

mother and be id not like what she had become
involved in. mstated that she was not acquainted
with HELEN S5SODL s Iirst husband CASEY GUREWITZ and had

no knowledge concerning him. She stated that she has never
heard any of the family ever make any mention of him -

except .perhaps a passing reference in reference to SYDNEY
GUPEWITz. She explained that SYDNEY GUREWITZ is the

daughter of CASEY GUREWITZ and HELEN SOBELL who resided with
her mother HELEN SOBELL after her divorce from GUREWITZ. b‘D
Shc mentioned that SYDNEY GUREWITZ is now a2 grown woman and 2
docs not reside in this area.

2D
advised on b
with the applicant

that he has been acqualn C

S~
- -4&?-'
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hat he met the appli
He stated, however, thatF- he has seen
the applicant on only a few occasions. ¢ mentioned that

the applicant recently moved to Silver bprln% b‘))
that ‘he -has casually seen. the applicant ]
* ince that time. He stated that he was nov acgdarilc

members of the_applicant'sﬂfamily and had no knowledge -
concerning them. - He stated that concerning the applicant
.he has always impressed him as being a reliable individual

and he would recommend- him concerning his character, assoczates,
repntatlon and loyalty. =:vo- " .- - Do

NE IGHBORHOOD VICINITY 1072 RUATAN STREET, SILVBR
SPRING, MARYLAND

advised SA on July 7, 1961, the applicant move °b7C 67p
the neighboTiood during the ﬁummer of 1960. He stated .. ).
that the applicant had previously resided on Lee Highway '
in Arlington, Virginia, where the family owned a grocery
store. He stated that since applicant sold this grocery
store in September of 1960 he has bcen unemployed except for
a short employmeant with 'a 1life insurance company. He
mentioned the 2pplicant resides with his mother ROSE who
is an invalid. He described the applicant and his mother
as very quiet, considerate neighbors who keep to themselves
and do not appear to have any associates. He stated that

. 'based on their casual contact with the employee they would
recommend him concerning hlS character associates, reputation
and loyalty. . A .

advised
SA )il Ju . 1as been casually acquainted b D
with the applicant as a nelghbor since the Sumuner of 1960. ) 87

She stated that she was not acquainted with other members
of the applicant's family other than his mother with whom
he resides. She described the applicant as a very quiet
neighbor who docs not appear to have any associates. She
stated that based on her contact with the applicant she
would recowmend him concerning his character, associates,
reputation and loyalty. N

on July 7, 1961, she has been acquainted with tne appllcant E>7Z>

-and his mother as casual neighborhood friends since the
Summer of 1960. She stated that the applicant formerly
was in the grocery business but sold his property in the
Fall of 1950. She stated that since that time he has
stayed at home caripng for his invalid mother except for.
a short employmcnt with an insurance firm. She stated

that she was not acquainted with oth members of the
P . el Anantlc familu - "
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. E » bhe recommended 'the. apnlicant for a position

. Pr
'Of trust and . conf1dence based on . her limited contact with
- him. . *

CREDIT AND POLICE AGENCILES

.2 check of the records of dit Bureau,. .
Incorporated on June 30, 1961, by Y]
fazled to dlsclose any record concernlng plicant.

- .““: A check of the records ie“ et litan Police -
Department on June 30, 1961, .by failed
to disclose any record concerning e appli » at all bre

times an indefinite number o©of unidentified records are out
of file and not available for review. -

A check of the record County,
Maryland, Police Department by n - p2C
June 30, 1961, fazled to dlsclose any record concerning

A check of tbe records nited States
Park Yolice on June 30, 1961, by failed to d2c
disclose any record concerning the applicant.

ccl: of the records

n July 5, 1961, by
LEVITOV who wa b?(

b >

MISCELLANEOUS

A check was made of the records of the House

Committce —A jcan Activities on July 5, 1961,
by w and no record was located concerning b_?c
the Zpplicant. )

4 check was caused to be made of the records of
G-2, United States Army Counter Intelligence Records -

Facility, . ird, Baltimore, Maryland, on July 3,
1961, by P and no record was located &7?&
concerning e applicant. . '

_’_/'\ L—
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r——T”-\'-. A check was caused to be made of the reco f '
fice of Securlty, Department of. State, by SA '
which disclosed that the appllcant had applic e

for a position as a teletype operator on December 14, 1960.
The record indicates that on February 23, 1961, the Office

of Personnel, Department of State, adv1sed that the applicant
'was no lonﬂer being considered. The records of the Office

of Security disclosed that no actlve 1nvest1gat10n had been
'1n1tlated by. them. v f;~a& Wt .

- . Conf1dentia1 informants who are acqualnted with'
.certain aspects of .Communist Party activity as well as -
related matters in the greater Washington, D. C., area
advised the applicant is unknown to them and that they
could furnish no information concerning him.
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UNITED STATLES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

lanba$m§ﬁ4"w Washington 25, D. C.
Fide No. 1140-16775 )
: July 18, 1961 _

Title DAVID ZOULLEOUSE LEVITOV, --
. TELETYPE OPERATOR - APPLICANT,
_ CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION,
- WASHINGTON, D, C. .

Character SECURITY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES

reterence Report of [N 2ted and ;5.
- : captioned as above. -

All sources (except any listed below) used in referenced
comminication have furnished reliable information in the past.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 18 the ptaperly
of the FBI and t6 loaned to your agency; 1L and 118 conlenis are not to be disiribuied outside
your agency.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT ¢. JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

b CONMA_E.'

Title: DAVID ZOULLECUSE LEVITOV

Teletype Operator - Applicant

Civil Service Commission :
Washington, D. C.

SECURITY CF GOVERNWMENT EMPLGYEES

Report of: SA- 670

Date and Place: July 18, 1961
Washington, D. C.

Classificd by . s 2 }‘
Exempt from 3, Category__ 2 =%

tion Indcfinite

Late ostcc / i _:{_W

i i recommendations
i ~ut contains neither T tion
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your agency.
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BASIS FOR INVESTIGATION

° ""This investigation is conducted at the specific - -
request of the Civil Service Commission based on infor-

" mation that the applicant; 1n-a standard-form--86- dated--- --- - - -—-
December 14, 1960, listed his sister as HELEN SOBELL.

HELEN SOBELL's husband was listed as MORTON SOBELL,

It is noted that MORTON SOBELL was convicted
in the United Btates District Court, Southern District
of New York, on March 29, 1951, for conspiracy to
commit espionage in behalf of the Soviet Union and was
sentenced to 30 years in prison,

It is noted that MORTON SOBELL and HELEN SOBELL
are being characterized by another division of the FBI
during this ingquiry.

RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION

During the course of an investigation conducted
by the FBI in 1950 concerning MORTON SOBELL, mentioned
above, the applicant was interviewed. At that time there
was a warrant outstanding for the arrest of MORTON SOBELL
as  he was missing and a fugitive from Justice.

The applicant was interviewed on July 24, 185),
and his cooperation was reguested in order to locate
MORTON SOBELL., The applicant stated that he did not
know the present whereabouts of MORTON SOBELL or his
sister, HELEN SUBELL, who was the wife of “~UIORTON SOBELL.,
He did, however, furnish a letter dated July 8, no year
shown, and ftwo envelopes postmarked July 2, 1950, and
July 16, 125), both in New York City addressed to his
sister, EDI.H LEVITOV, at their family residence, 2135
Lee Highkway, Arlington, Virginia., The applicant stated
that he had opened this letter und that it was from the
SOBELLs. He stated that it did not contain any pertinent
information other than stating that they, the SOBELLs,
were allright and not to worry. LEVITOV furnished the
above-mentioned letter and two envelopes to the FBI for
its use in their investigation,

-23 -
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o The applicant was interviewed again in the above
idvestigation on August 23, 1950, at which time he advised
_that his sister, HELEN SOBELL had arrived in Washington,
D. C., on August 1S, 1950, aCcompanied by bher two
children, SYDWEY GUREVWITZ and MARE SOBELL, He stated that
his sister had been previously married to CLARENCE-D, ---
GUREWITZ from February, 1938, to December of 1944 when

she divorced him, She stated that SYDNEY was a ckild .
born of this marriage and that MARE was a child born of
her marriage to MORTON SOBELL. Mr., LEVITOV stated that
his sister, HELEN SOBELL, returned to Washington, D, C.,
after her husband's arrest and stayed in ¥ashington

untill August 20, 1950, when she went to New York City
presumably to the home of the parents of MORTON SOBELL.

kr. LEVITOV stated that during the time HELEN
SOBELL was at his home in Arlington, Virginia, she did
not discuss the matter of her husband's arrest and did
not wish to talk about the case at all, He stated that she
offered no explanations as to why she and her husband
left New York City and went to lMexico,

The applicant stated that he was not aware of
any Comaunist Party affiliatior on tbe part of HORTON
SOBELL. He stated that he believed that his sister,
HELEN SOBELL, was formerly a member of the Comnunist
Party in Washivrgton, D. C., during the time she was
married to CLARENCE D. GUREWITZ. He stated that during
the time that he, LEVITOV, was employed by the "Times
Herald" nowspaper in Washingion, D. C., he had observed
CLARENCE D. GUREWITZ declivering the comnunist newspaper
the '"Daily Worker". He stated that he, therefore, assumed
that GUREYITZ was a member of the Communist Party and that
because LELE}N SORELL was his wife, she 2also was a member.

The applicant at that time stated that he had
never been a ucuber of the Cowmurist Party but that on one
occasion approximately twelve or thirteen years ago he
attended what he belicved to be a Communist Party meeting
somewhere on U Street ¥. W,, Waskington, D, C., He stated
that he had attended thils rmeetinz in the corpany of another
fellow whose name he could not recall and that he observed

5 sister, IELEN SOBELL, at this mceting., As far as he
could rccall, she was the wifo of CLARENCE D, GUREWITZ
at that time.

R rp———— —_— RV . v Bl o . i "
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During the course of the aBove-mentioned investigation,

EDITH LEVITOV, the sister of the applicant, was interviewed
at the LEVITOV family home at 2135 Lee Highway, Arlington,
Virginia, LMLMissLEVITOV was-interviewed on August 1, 1950,
and advised that she had no information concerning the
whereabouts of MORTON SOBELL  :: her brother-in-law,who

was prescntly the fugitive from Justice, She stated

that she had no knowledge where her sister, HELEN SOBELL,
was presently located. She stated that she resided with
HELEN &nd MORTON SOBELL in Flushing, New York, from
February, 1949, to the latter part of Jume, 1950. She
stated that on Saturday, June 24, 1950, sbe had left the
SOBELL home to make arrangements to stay at a "private
place" which had been recommended to her by her psychiatrist.
She stated that at that time MORTON and HELFN SOBELL

were at hore, She stated that upon returning to the
SOBELL residcnce later in the day she discovered that

they bad departed. She was of the opinion that they had
departed for a vacation.

liss LEVITOV was reinterviewed on August 2, 1950,
and in a signcd statement stated that the last time she
saw MORTON and HELEN SOBELL and their two children, SYDNEY
and MAKK, was on June 22, 1950, ©8he stated that the
SOBELls had left and that they had left her a note requesting
her to stop newspaper deliveries, milk deliveries and take

. care of similar matters. 8She stated that prior to their

departure, HELEN SOBELL had requoested her to make the next
payment on their housc but that she, HELEN, had not furnished
her any money to make this payment. She stated that she made
this payment with her own funds. She stated that the only
reason she knew why the SOBELLs left their home in New

York without advising anyone of their destination was that
they wished to do this so that HOELEN SOBELL's first husband,
CLARENCE D, GUREWITZ would not know the location of his
daughter, SYDNEY GUREVITZ., She stated that the SOBELLs

had agreed to allow SYDNEY to spend the summer with her
father in Washington, D, C., but had subsequently decided
that thoy did not want her to visit her father,

It 1= noted that during the above-two intervicws
with EDITH LEVITOV, she was evasive and refused to aaswver
certain questions. B8he stated that she had goue to the
post office and posed as Mrs, HELEN SOBELL in order to
obtain the SOBELL's mail in July of 1950 but averTed that

-9 =
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this mail contained no information concerning the SOBELL's

disappearance. Miss LEVITOV also advised that she was
under thkc svchiatrist vwhile livine with the

b2l

MARY STALCUP HABKWABD former self—admitted
member of the Communist Party and Communist Political

- Associatior in Washington, D. C,, during the years

from 1943 to 12492, in testimony before the House Committee

"on Un-American Activities on June 21, 1951, advised that

she knew CLARENCE D. GUREWITZ, also known as CASEY GUREWITZ,
as an active member of the Communist Party and Communist
Political Association ir Washipgton, D. C., during the
ycars from 1943 to 1942, Mrs., MARKWARD stated that
GUREWITZ served on the City Council of the Communist
Party in Washington, D, C. in 1943 and as Secretary of
the Communist Political Association in Washington, D. C.
during 1945.

WF T-1 advised on Fehruary 1, 1957, that CASEY
GUREWITZ was proposed as a delegate from the Washinszton,
D. C., arez to the National Convention of the Communist
Party, United States of America, which conference was to
be held in New York City from February 9 through December,
1957,

WF T-1 stated on November 26, 1960, that CASEY
GUREWITZ was a current member of the Communist Party
in Washington, D. C. :

WFT-2 and WFI-3 are not available for recontact.

- 6 =
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~ EDUCATION

-~ - - - - - .

_ _George Washington University

of the applicant s scholastic folder by
SA on July 5, 1261, disclosed that bre
the applican . George Washington-Uhiversity during

the spring term of 1946 through 1947 and during tkte
sunmer term of 1947, The applicant received two passing .
grades, five conditional grades and one fallure, .

egistrar's Office,
advised. on S5, 1961, at the applicant .
withdrev b S own volition. She stated that because $2C, b

of the passage of time and the short period the
applicant was in school, she was unable to suggest anyone
who would be acquainted with the applicant.

EMPLOYZENTS

Civil Service Commission

A check was caused to be made of the records of
the Bureau of Fersonnel Investigations, Civil Service
Commission, on Jure 30, 1961, which disclosed that the
present investigation was requested so that a suitability
deternination might be made in order to place the applicant's
name on register for the position of teletype operator.

Sun Life Insurance Company,
3420 Bamilton Street, Hyattsville, Md, _ .-°

advised on y ¢ applicant worked there as

a salesman from October 3 1960 to October 21, 1960,
as an insurance salesman. He sta.ted that the applicant b7p

resigned tecgps 3 ot suited for this type of
employrment, tated that he comsidered the
applicant a very personable and likable man but knew

nothing concercing his loyalty, associates or character
inasmuch as he was with the firm for less than three weeks. -
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Lee Highway Market,
. 2135 Lee Highway

v y .
the applicant and his mother ROSE, since approximately

They stated that the applicant s father died many
years ago and that the mother, with the help of the
applicant, operated the Lee Highway Market at 2135 Lee 22
Highway, for many years. They stated that the applicant,
after he returned from the armed forces in 1946, operated
the market until June o0f 1960 when the family sold their
property to the Bergman Laundry who in turn have built
a large plant on the entire area. They stated that
the applicant and his mother resided in an apartment above
the sbre.

They stated that the applicant is devoted to his
mother who has been quite 11l and in fact is now unable to
walk, They stated that the applicant has cared for his
mother in a very noble fashion for a number of years. They
stated that the applicant has several brothers who live in
the area, JOSEPH and ALFRED and a singzle sister, EDITH.
They stiated that they all enjoy a good reputation to their
knowledge. They stated that the applicant has another
sister, HELEN SOBELL, who is the wife of MORTON SOBELL,
who was convicted of being a Soviet spy in 1951. They
stated that the family has been disgraced by HELEN
SOBELL and is not in sympathy with her views. They stated
that to their knowledge HELEN SOBELL has never resided
in the LEVITOV home.t0 thv ........ o

They stated that becauvse of his sister and because
of his 111 mother, the applicant has lived a hard life,
They stated that they considercd him a fine man in every
respect and would recommend him wvithout reservation conceraing
his character, associates, reputation and loyaity.

O e g e [p— -
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. . »
the applicant and
his mother since! He mentioned that the applicant's

family owned the Lee Highway Market located at 2135 Lee
Highway for many years selling the property in Scptember
~- -0£-1960--to a laundry firm who -has built a large-plant in

the area. He stated the applicant told him that one of
his sisters was HELEN SOBELL, the wife of the convicted. -

- Soviet spy YORTON SOBELL.-. He stated that the applicant
.stated that HELEN SOBELL came -and stayed with them for a

. few days in 1950 after her husband's arrest. -He stated
"that -the applicant told him that the whole matter upset his. -

- mother so much, and he, the applicant, was so disgusted
with her that he told her to leave which she did. He
stated that the applicant told him that his mother had a
stroke which paralyzed one side of her body shortly after

- HELEN SOBELL visited them in 1950 and has been in very S
poor health since that time. .

—atated that the applicant has . two o
brothers who residc in the arez as well as a sister 'who b72>
is still single. He stated that concerning allthese

pcople hce has never heard anytking which would reflect

unfavorably concerning their character, assoc;ates,
reputation and loyalty.

‘bID

He stated that he cousidered the applicant a
very fine man, and he would recommend him without reserva-
tion for a position of trust and confidence. He mentioned
that he was not acquainted with HELEN SOBELL's first husband
CASEY GUREVWITZ and had no knowledge conceraing him.

.8 ap and his fanily for approximately
She stated that the fanily owned the Lee b
zav y for a number of years selling thc propertiy 729
to a laurdry in September of 1960. She stated that during
most of that period the applicant, his mother ROSE and his
single sistexr EDITH resided in an apartment above the store.
She stated thzt the applicant has several brothers, JOSEPH
and ALFPED, who both reside in the Washington, D. C., area.
She mentioncd the applicant's father has been dead for a
number of ycars, .

: .. She stated that the applicant's sister HELEN
SOBELL was the wife of MORTON SOBELL, who was convicted

as being a spy for the Union of Soviet Socialist Republic .
in 1951, She stated that HELEN SOBELL never lived at the
Lee Highway address and to her knowledge never visited with

-9 =
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'="the family except tor a few days during 1250 after her .
husband's arrest.: She stated that the applicant told her
‘that he had told his sister HELEN SOBELL to please leave
- - -because he-did-not. want to upset_hig < and he personally
did not care to have her around. stated that

to New York shortly after this incident,
stated the applicant has been a very-fine
life caring for his invalid mother and had the reputation
of being an honest, fair businessman. She stated that she

-+, ;has always felt that the -applicant has been hurt a great . .
- deal by - ‘the actions of his sister, and she would re d

b5

. hly for a position of trust ‘and confidence.
mbtated that she was not acquainted with HE LL's
[1TS usband CASEY GUREWITZ and had no knowledge concerning
him. Y :
- - advised SA on July 5, 185 at he o
' has known ap approximately_ﬁyears. b>C -b’)D
It is noted tha is listed by e applicant - ’

as a character rererence.

He mentioned that the applicant took over the
Lee Highway Market at 2135 Lee Highway after getting out :
of the Army after World War II. He stated that the appli-
cant's father had died during this period and that the.
applicant after that supported his mother. He stated that
. the market was sold and the building torn down about 'a year |
ago by a laundry Iirm who has built ) new building in the P
area.

: He stated the applicant's family consisted of
his mother ROSE who was an invalid, two brothers, JOSEPH
and ALFRED who reside in the Washington, D. C., area, and
- a sister who 1s single, EDITH, who resides in Washington,
D. C. He stated that all of the above persons appear to .
be reputable people and that nothing had come to his attention
which would reflect unfavorably concerning the character,
associates, reputation and loyalty of any of them.

fle stated that the applicant had another sister,
HELEN SOBELL, who is the wife of MORTON SOBELL. He stated
that MORTON SOBELL was convicted for espionage on behalf -
of the Soviet Union in 1951. He stated that the applicant
and his family have been disgraced by this and that they had
. no usc for HELEN SOBELL or her theories in reference to
‘communism. e stated that the applicant was particularly
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Litter concarning HELEN SOBELL'S connection with the .
communist movement. He stated that HELEN SOBELL never

" resided in the tamily home on 'Lee Highway and was never

particularly close to the family. He stated that he had no

"~ 'knowledge of HELEN SOBELL's first husband CASEY GUREWITZ. - - - -

ST T T T T T T 77 "TTIMES HERALD NEWSPAPER,” WASHINGTON, D C., "~~~ =~ '~

It is noted the Times Herald Newspaper is

: longer in existence in Washington, D. C. ‘A review of
. current public source directories failed to disclose a

Br. H.,AARONSON listed by the applicant a8, his supervisor. -
' REFERENCES '

E y
with the applicant and b;_p

S . cen i
- his family for the pasﬁ}ears. She described the
applicant as an-outstanding man who has cared for many

years for an invalid mother. - She stated that she was
acquainted with the applicant's brothers JOSEPH and ALFRED
and sister EDITH and that they were all fine people.

She stated that the applicant's sister HELEN
SOBELL was married to MORTON SOBELL who was convicted
for coumitting espionage in behalf of the Soviet Union in
1851. .She stated that HELEN  SOBELL never lived at the Lee
Highway family residence in Arlington, :-Virginia, which was
the family home for many years except for about three days
after the arrest of MORTON SOBELL. She stated that she
understands that the applicz2nt told his sister that he
did not want her around because she was upsetting their

mother and begoug not like what she had becone
involved 4in. stated that she was not acquainted

" with HELEN SORELL's first husband CASEY GUREWITZ and had

no knowledge concerning him. She stated that she has never b7z>
heard any of the iamily ever make any mention of him

except perhaps a passing reference in reference to SYDNEY
GUREWITZ. She explained that SYDNEY GUREWITZ is the

daughter of CASEY GUREWITZ and HELEK SOBELL who resided with

her mother NELEIl SOBELL after her divorce from GUREWITZ.

She mentioned that SYDNEY GUREWITZ is now a grown woman and

does not reside in this area..

advised on
ith the applicant

cen acqualnte
o= 11 -

b?22>
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since He stated that he met the applicant - b’)b

He stated, however, that since 1946, he has seen

" the applzcant on only a few occasions. ~ He mentloned that -

—-—~ - —_.___the_applicant recently moved to Silver Sprinz 57)
hat he has casually seen the applicant A -
_ ;ince that time. He stated that he was not acquainte

with members of the applicant's family and had no knowledge

- concerning them. He stated- that concerning the applicant -
" . he has always lumpressed him as being a reliable individual .
-and he would recommend him concerning his character, associates,

reputation and loyalty. " ,:a_

NEIGHBORHOOD VICINITY 1072 BUATAN STREET, SILVER
SPRING, MARYLAND

. ' ¥2¢,
advised S uly ve 20
the neighb during the Summer of 1960, . He stated .

that the applicant had previously resided on Lee Highway
in Arlington, Virginia, where the family owned a grocery

‘store. He stated that since applicant sold this grocery

storcin September of 1960 he has been unemployed except for
a short employment with a life insurance company. He
mentioned the applicant resides with his mother ROSE who

is an invalid. He described the applicant and his mother
as very quiet, considerate neighbors who keep to themselves
and do not appear to have any associates. He stated that

-based on. their casual contact with the employee they would

recommend him concerning his character, associates, reputation
and loyalty.

Em e
SA on July 7, 1961, she has been casua cquainted 7
e

wi applicant as a neighbor since the Summer of 1960. » 20
She stated that she was not acquainted with other members

of the applicant's family other than his mother with whom

he resides, She described the applicant as a very quiet
neighbor who does not appear to have any associates. She

stated that based on her contact with the applicant she

would recommend him concerning his character, associates,
reputation and loyalty.

on July 7, , she has been acquiln W e applicant NV,

and his mother as casual neighborhood friends since the .
Sunmer of 1960, She stated that the applicant formerly
was in the grocery business but sold his property in the -
Fall of 1960. She stated that since that time he has
stayed at home caring for his invalid mother except for

& short employment with an insurance firm. She stated
that she was not acquainted with other members of the
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. - she recommended the applicant for a position -

g{mtrust and confioence based on. her limited contact vith .

CREDIT AND POLICE AGENCIES

A check 02 the records of au
Incorporated, on June 30, 1961, by m b2
tailed to disclose any record conce ning tue app cant. .

A A check of the records ‘ ta Police C
* Department. on June: 30,1961 ;- by m“uw
to disclose any’ record concernin € applicant; all b7¢&

times an indefinite ‘number of unidentified records are out
of‘file and not available Ior reviev.

. A check of the records ' mery County,
Maryland, Police Departmeant by on p7A
June 30, 1961, tailed to disclose auy record concerning -
the applicant. -1-;. . oy R .

 F ~.~‘-"A- N
. e s -

A check of the records of f] United States
Park Police on June 30, 1961, by failed to p7?8
disclose any record concerning the applicant.

MISCELLANEOUS

A check was made of the records of tlec House
Commi - Am can Activities on July 5, 1961, I
byw and no record was located concerning
the applicant, ‘

A check was caused to be made of the records of -
G-2, Unitcd States. Army Counter Intelligence Records -

Facility timore, Maryland, on July 3, j>2
19G1, b and no record was located '
_concerni Japplicant. - o T

- 13 _ . ‘_;.. -;'- . . .
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= oA check was caugg}j NyéLhade of -the re
ffice of Security,-Department of State, by Si*

N mwhich discloseéd that the applicant had applie
ition as a teletype operator on December 14, 1960, b7c—
- -The record indicates that on February-23, 1961, the Office' o

of Personnel, Department of State, advised tuaat the applicant

'\~ — was—no—longer—being considered., "The records oi the Ofifice -~ =~ ~ —
of Security disclosed that no actlve investigatxon had been
' initiated by them.“w----w i . : o . .

s Confidential 1ntormants who are. acquainted with
certain sspects of Communist Party activity as well as .
related matters in the greater Washington, D. C., area’
advised the applicant is unknown to them and that they
ccald furnish no information corcerning him.
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. In Reply, Please Refer to ' Washington 25, D.
File No. 140-16775 . - :
. L July 18, 1961

Title DAVID ZOULLEOUSE LEVITOV.
' TELETYPE GPERATOR ~ APPLICANT.
'CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION. .
... WASHINGTON, D, C. |

C.

Character SECURITY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES

Report of —dated and

Reference
captioned as above.

- All sources (except.any listed below) used in referenced
communication have furnished reliable information in the past.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FRI. It is the property
ot the FBIl and is toaned to your agency; i! and 118 conlents are not to be disiributed cutside
your agency. .
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' STPTEWBER 3, 1954 U §5D B8R

< i o N

- LEGAL ATTACHE Vhach L2
LONYDON, ENGLAN.) Calf - .v
LEGIL ATTACHE S ;':-_‘ 4
PARIS, FRANCE . =

HAROLD CLAITOH UREY, AEA S).=C, ESPIONAGK .-~ R. AEC ADVISED ON

- SEPTEYSBER T¥#9,- LAST, .OF RE( EIPT oN .SEPTE.L'IF‘? ONE, LAST, OF STATE
DEPAKTUENT CABLE CLASSIFIEI' SECRET THAT I.'IFOBHATION KAD BE‘E'II
RECEIVED FROU A SEEMINGLY RELIABLE SOURCE 'EICE INDICATES

'fALIAN AUTHORITIES IN GENOA, ITALY, BAVE REASOF YO0 BELIEVE UREY_"‘
PLANS T0 DEPART GEN'OA ABOARD SOVIET VESSEL ARGUN WITHIN THE NEIT,
FEW DAYS. UREY’S_.DATE OF DEPARTURE AND ITINERARY ASE NOT YET
ENOKN. ’III VIEI OF THE FORSGOING THE LEGAL ATTACHES IN LOIIDO'

AND PARIS AREINSTRUCTED TO ADVISE BY RETURN CABLE ANY AVAILABLE
INFORMATION RITH RESP:CT TO UREY'S PRESENT ACTIVITIES AND

ufﬁmaaurs. x ' LoNDop

PA RIS HoovER N _Z/2 :
115-18315 NR. /7f N ENC—?:?.‘?.7_2_2${A BY_‘_é
EAB:blo:bnm ENC. 2oy "N gy Tt CK,_;--. RS Bv/ N
NOTE: CK. 225 BY_ e oSt .APEROVE[EBY..» s

‘ y
stose’s £;:1:°?nzszzzez@w@§§‘wu:z“fmﬁf* owolile:
cc -1 - Forezgn,,Serv;cEYPBD.BX //C’

//Fltgoe{w P

.2
b
L

2({-9/«@—/”-

12 S P 221954
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l 8.2, Chieago  (117-134) P Septambet 9

Directﬂr, FBI (116—18315)
- i

_ . _. EAFOID_CLAYTOR UREY S i
AHEIC ENSEGY ACT =
so—s—— . ECURITY BATTER = C__ | ,

ey e b, s
DEPIDL vl = R

" cable dated Septembor 1, 1954, advising that information had been re-
ities in Genoz, Italy, have reas»n to believe that Dr, Urey plans to de¢

 to Statelt cable Urey's date of depa.rt.ure and itinerary wers not as yct
 known. ‘e

11‘ there remains
-with respect to the allegation of espionage activity. Chicago should

csived from a seemingly reliable sourcs indicating that Italian aut.hor—r

TR IL Q Salyey T s iile and determins . ( -
nlog,j.c:ai mvergtltatio'x 0 Sa ccﬁéuct‘e‘d‘ in the United St.a.tos \'K
Q

) 1954

Rt

The United States Atomic Energy Commission advised the Buresu j';_' “_‘g:‘ A
‘on September 2, 1954, that it had received a copy of a State Department . .. @ .

part. .

‘ Genoa ab-ard tha Soviet vessel, ‘rgun, within thc next few days. Accordil;g

jlmnediately conduct any reminine invesusation, or set forth leads to . - 4.

aanliary officesa.

om

L Upon compls tion of all 1nveat1gation in the United St.atea and |

oA
s

POCER

in the event the allepation of esplonage remains unresolved, the Burgam : ,"'-' -
desirec Chicaro to submit its recommsndations with respect. an intsr-_ -

‘view with Urey.

RECORDED 107 |- @15' SZy

; ot~ ) SEP 101954 °
f.., -/ C C. 113 — e Y,
EAB:mn ‘} ‘\ i ) \ l. 5 . . .
’ /I \\ &4‘,.]:4—\ ’)\I":' ‘4../""‘ ’! ‘-" ‘(-: \_,\.‘ ‘j:T —~—— — .
Toison s R T . .
Boardman _.____

"Nichols = .
Beimot . : I
Hirbo
Achr _

lenm

e — N Ve \)]!&qr
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" Office Memm@ndum .
o

UNITED STAQS GOVERNMENT .

Februery 13, 1552

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (65-60203) . DATE:
8

P ‘?W ' SAC; ALBANT ~(100-11031) \
4 ( ) / ‘ i

SUBJECT: MAXWELL FINESTONE, was.

3

i

7,

/ photographs both of JOHN MARQUSEE and SAMUEL

ESPIONAGE - R

INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950
Reference is made to Bureau letter to Philadelphia, dated November

»

20, 1951, and report of Special Agent J. HERBERT FOIEY, dated October 26
1951,at Philadelphia.--Reference is also-made to-Pending report of Special
Agent PETER F. MAXSON; dated February 13, 1952, at Albany, in captioned matter.
It will be noted that referenced report of Special Agent FOLEY sets
forth certain investigation at Cornell University to determine the activities
and associates of JO USEE and suggests that such information be furnished
"A review of the files of the Albany Office reflects that N
the New York Office is in possession of all information concerning MARQUSEE,

D 1y

the New York Office.
with the exception of report of Special Agent WALTER C. JOHNSTON, dated August

15, 1951, at Albany and report of Special Agent WALTER C. JOHNSTON, dated
November 16, 1951, at Albany. Copies of these reports are being designated

for the New York Office as enclosures.
ted 'mat refarenced report ol Special ,Aoent MAXSON
"%hat" LplEL) ras THE "o

0
%’iﬁ' able T nfoymE At
'W’irh!‘ Sudent rapd
It was not deemed per sary to

gec‘wslovakffg;.n Augyst 1950.
additeony " thve '#m'ﬁm at Cornell University for the purpose of

determining additional information concerning MARQUSEE's associates and activi-
His activities have been reported in his case file and

_ties while at Cornell,
it would appear that the .only purpose for ascertaining the identities of his
associlates would be to consider them as persons who might have atterd

Congress with T:rim. t will be noted mat*

econd Vorld e

oy COP'{ ‘-.,L

-
(%4

”“ELLcn

———— - ———

It is further noted that the New York Office has been furnished with
HLAND.

It is noted that the Boston Office at the present timn is office of
As

L/ origin in case captioned "JOHN EDVARD MARQUSEE, wa., Security Matter - CU.
the Bureau pointed out in referenced letter, investigation has been conducted

:l’.

! / +in the MARQUSEE case with the purpose of attempting to ascertain the true
r identity of "BILL-GRAY"™, who has been reported as a colleague of MARQUSEZE and
as having furnished a report along with _MARQUSEE to the First Cominform Bureau

2]
l{ /

J !
}

AR e
1.0 - A review of reports furnished by the State Department, consisting
- 4n information obtained by the State Department. Pragu?e, Czechoslovakia,

% 1652 RECORDE%, 11? FEE 16 1952 .
New Yorke (65-15375) (BL.; oo

XY




DIRECTCR, FBI Re: MAXTEL], FINESTONE, was. .

February.13, 1952 ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY ACT OF 1950

well as through an 3interview had with JOHN MARQUSEE by C. GARDNER CRSIGHTON
of the .State Department, reflects that the following-individuals were in
attendance from the lnited States at the Second Torld Student Congress of
-the International Union-of Students m‘Prague during the period from August
1), through 23, 1950.

Delegates from the National Students Association:

ROBERT “WEST
WILLIAMHOLEROOK
. EUGENE—SCHWARTZ

It will be noted that the State Dzpartment has reported that these
individuals served as an opposition bloc to the pro-Communist American dele-
gation of the CISC.

Council of Internaticnal Studenits Cocperstion:

b ¢

e
Identified as a Swarthmore student and
ti-Commmist)

Guests at the conference included individuals identified by the
State Department as

Professoyérzm, formerly of Harvard University
Professor DUBCIS.

Miss MILDRED SMITH of the Passport Division, Department of State,
when contacted by agents of the TFashington Field Office, furnished informa-
tion concerning certain of the above individunals. This investigation was
conducted to see if any of these peraons were Hungarian born, naturalized
American citizens, it being noted that "BILL GRAY" was so described. Pass-
_port records of the following were examined:

2.
l" = e _— — ., ST . Earon e
T . A, AR S R " e e L —_— - .
’v »ﬁr\;a ; e e T A e T i e S
= -}"-i',k.?-_ = ’#W’\Hg_\-'._-;’:vfp%.: Cr e T TR L -~ ——




DIRECTOR, "FBI Re: MAXWELL FINESTONE, was. .

February 13, 1952 ESPIONAGE ~ R
INTERNAL SHIURITI ACT OF 1950

It is not known by this office if passport records have ever been
checked concerning

. 5¢

I

U A further review of State Department records in this matter is being left uf;

to the discretion of the Boston Office. It will be noted that was
was identified as an

was 1dentified as having resided in New York

—

MIT student, and that

identified as a Swarthmore. iollege student, that
City.

t will be noted that the State Department reports .reflect that
and the person known only as

were considered an anti-Communist bloc. It is suggested that the
Bureau might desire to have these individuals interviewad for the purpose of
determining if they can shed any light on the identity of “BILL GRAY". |
Accordine to records of the Passport Division, Department of State } b ¢

Since the identification of 'BILL GRAY" and the investigation relat-
ing to this identification is not too closely related with the MAXWELL
FINESTONE investigation, it is suggested that the Bureav open a new case
captionsd "BILL GRAY, Espionage - R", wilth the view in mind of coordinating =~ -
in this case file all information concerning this individual and efforts to

identify him.

‘- ‘hq.-
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INCOMING TELEGRAM ﬁepartm_gnt. of St‘ge

ot

36-32 .

. . Contro!: -
C 11470
;ﬁ k S Roc'd: peb. 19, 1

FROM: ROME 1:38pa

info )

;- 70: Seoretary of State
:g: NO: 2480, FEBRUARY 19, 2 PM ’ )

sY

o &%ELOSQQLLL, BEARER UNITED STATES PASSPORT 126916k, VALID
TIL NOVEMBER 17, 1962, SCHEDULED TO ARRIVE ROME FEBRUARY
LGPD) 20 AND DEPART FEBRUARY 26, SOBELL REPORTED VISITING VARIOUS ~
Ji&~  WESTERN EUROPEAN CAPITALS PETITION AMERICAN AMBASSADORS WITH

MR LOCAL SUPPORT BEHALF "COMMITTEE SECURE JUSTICE FOR MARTIN
SOBELL," — o

- e

. UPON ARRIVAL PARIS FEBRUARY 14§ FROM BRUSSELS SOBELL NOT

PERMITTED LAND AND POLICE RETURNED HER TO BRUSSELS ON NEXT
FLIGHT, ‘

IN VIEW ATTORNEY GENERAL KENNEDY!S VISIT TO ROME FEBRUARY

20 TO 23, ITALIAN POLICE INFORMALLY ALERTED TO SOBELLSS
TRAVEL PLANS, :

RE INHARDT
BAP

150—4’045/&/{__
. NOT RECORDED .
. 12 FEB 20 1952

-

REPRODUCTION FROM THIS COPY 15
co JAL PROHIBITED UNLESS “UNCLASSIFIEP
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TIAL

l'irector, Office of Seourity Pebruary 27.1%2._1‘-"— ¢

' pegional Seourity Offico, Bomae EERS

211

~ Comittae to Sectre Juctice for Mo-ten Eobsli.

Tith yepaxd to thn STRTZID Post Securily O02fics,

Brueczcls repcrio £3 follote: G
1% pefererso to Jolen levitov Sobe;;'/ Zoopcan tour, Te \\;)
eoe irforocd thet the exrived in Brussels eccordirns to ocheduls ¢ '/ v
on Feiracry 13 &nd dopartod for Paris on Febxurxy 14 \\’

A *S23 2id pot ocoze to the E-besry or seand sy petition, but -
b inforze vs thet ehe conr:ltel with warious R
_ mreders of tie 3o0lzisn Cormunist Perty ss toll 2o with lefte B

wing intellectuel eircles.

*Th: Erhecoy dnfpr=ed the Security Office 4n Paris when
she dcported, ® J

SOXFIBfaTIar | 206~ "'/OL/?‘—f?_
NOT RECORDED .
102 mam 130962 :

ORIGINAL FIrD IN /0 O -

' 9

NOT REGOFOED
31 NAR 1§ 1862
e ——




info : ' e R
_3_8__- .:,’o. _ ) I AT S

2 . ~Secretary -of-r-Stata-ﬁ- R S . : N
E 285, 3 JTIE 20, 7 .M. ‘ P
USIA :

_INR  ACTION DEPARTMENT 2769, INFORMATION LOMDOR 350, PARIS 55, FLORENCE, MILAN .

- CIA ~ TIRIN ummmm o
-7 HSA. AR Ll e “:‘W*""': SPETYTS
BCA uom'r sn*rzxusxs B T A ;f?':. f,",”“’

S
I-L.\-\-a

PPT :

@17 {COMMUNIST-FRONT ROME DAILY PAESE SERA OF JUNE 19 CARRIES NEW
us  .YORK DESPATCH FROM CORKESPONDENT GIANFRANCO CORSINI CONTAINING
"% :INTERVIEW WITH MRS. MORTON-SOBELL, WIFE OF CONVICTED SPYe ..
g SHE QUOTED AS T M L RvING SHOReLY FoR :
EUROPE IN COMPANY 14-YEAR OLD SON MARK AND HOPING VISIT ALSO_ %
ALY, . -

)

MR RN -'

«‘-

LIN ACCOMFANYING LOCAL STORY COMP;UMST'?RONT 'ITA].IAN ASSO-
‘CIATION OF DEMOCRATIC JURIS{‘S' ANNOUNCES MRS. SOBELL AND SON '_
uls'ILL BE IN ‘ITALY BETWEEN JUNE 25 TO 28 TO PARTICIPATE IN .- "‘1'-*.; a
- “PUBLIC MEETINGS TO BE-HELD IN MILAN, TURIN, FLORENCE AND ROME
.. . «BY ASSOCIATION AS PART OF CAMPAIGN ‘1'0 ﬁAVE SOBELL CASE RE= .-
: tVIEUED AND GET HIM FREED. . ... Geon

o= “*f’ PTG PR IY 3 SN ."*..—_..h-.‘h‘l ‘el
- — a—

- TWE AND J)EFT "AS WELL MAY BE ASKED BY US PRESS HOV HRS. SOBELL iy 4

y .

ABLE TO GET FASSPORT TO TRAVEL FOR COMMUNIS] PURPOSES AND - ': ';;
; OTHER QUESTIONS. VOULD APPRECIATE ABELOSERGF BACKGROUND INFO 3.
t AND GUIDANCE.~ - - NN St
}"SCP-A | .(:00'; ’\ N2 ‘f? <

"NOT RECOR- . ‘
_a JUN 21 19:»' i

i, -
o .
:..‘ . o -
e e :.'

+ REPRODUCTION FROH THIS COPY IS
PROHIBITED DNLESS 'UNGLASSI
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~O. ml\u' U-\': ! .“.L.-:J ._‘"c_“ “:”. MANDLING INDICATOAN
TO 1 Depurtmout of Stet s B Lo kYT R
L.FO : szodborsy ROE »
' SPTRTS A S A FUr
FROM : Jamconsul LN O, - DATE: July 1€,
SUBJECT : ictivities of Xrs. Helen SORUL. in Kilan pIC
REF  : Rops's Telegzroa Ro. 2769 of June 20 tc the Depertnwt repoeeted
tc6> Eilen: Deptel No. 2666 39 Fone repeated info to Hilan Zo.
162 . .
r / LAl //../.-»:,_/ -::'--/:f.L.l— ' Q/ /0-;1
Durins a brief period at 4te end of Jw:e wirsn Tirsy Helen Sotell was

in tke ¥ilon arc., sae eﬂpaars to have pade only one pudliec appoarance.

FoN 35

On Junc 27 Milen's Comowsist-decinated Cas: nr])° Sultirz held an evealng

Nl

n2eting on the tican: "The Sobell Case, in Unfinishco Sgisods in Zacrieen
rcvarthvr-m." Foutursd speaiier et the affeid izs irs. Sobell vho, flamied
by her 14 year ola son, urzed Itzlisng to "joirn dcacavitic peszoazlities

the world over” in seciiing the release froo prison of ber bugbznd, Horton.

TR A
dirs. Sobell's plec was ricseded by o "IJretull” discussion of t‘xc

Rosennnr:-.wc") toivl by e lt’-h ‘en, o CO““'J"'.‘.:'"; S.avicr, LI re.nafﬁs,

7 deft=vwing Jourr:1isg, Vitiomis CAILIE erd Ty Cullione S .ty 8 lowyer
\-.'Z:on the Zil:-.n AL m:::ub'" °r 2 "7.'"-'.”-.. % rzaiced) Social-Icaceret
who is, nonrctheless, w z-itor of the Soeinlial-Temundst Unfona T'rw-
Jt2)s-ve (UDI). 213 durse "ll_:..::'h Goeri~t 1he industies of € vwiel whil
convicica the Zoscmberss ani Sotell in on ctzc: srhece of “lelariiyion”
hysteria, "blini cnti-Commmisz end anti-zemitizz".

~

Fre. Sobell, speaking in znclieb, follored these remerks with an
appezl for a prezidentinl perdon for her busband. Sce steted that guch
men 88 Feblo CiSLLS, Bertrend RUSSELL ebd Mertin Luther XING had alrendy
"raised their voices” in ilrtcn Sobell's behalf, ani she urzed her sulirmes
to join in an anpezl to President Kenncdy who "within a few days will be

-among you in Milan", (Durinz his recent European tour the Prcsideni spent
the night of June 30 in ‘this arca but did not sctually visit this eity.)
accordingly, & telegrzm to the President was propcsed by Senator Earis and
@doraed by those present st the .%?e'“ﬂic- 9 /00.- I/ l/? I 33
Y o.owngzraded at $-year intervalSgoT RECORDED
casiessified attgf 12 years. 4 JUL 29 \963
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' Translation of article in the Communist Party (PCl) daily, UNITA', Mxlan-June 28,1963.

- .

Cagh della Cultura _
; Sol‘%n's Wif_e Asks Milanese to Help Her Save Her Husband. ’ L.

v Helen, the wife of Morton Sobell who was sentenced in America to 30 years in
jail in the same trial in which the .death penalty was given the Rosenbergs, arrived
in Milan to ask the Italians to aid her in obtaining freedom for her husband: a little

- woman, intelligent, tenacious, armed with the iron conviction of her husband's
innocence. Beside her was Mark, the son who has never known his father: a boy of
—.— —fourteen, pallid,. wan,_prematurely aged by the tragedy.

__l__,_,___ - - - -

The absolute illegality of the trial, which by now has become the historic
~ symbol of the MacCarthy period, was demonstrated with scientific exactness, at the
beginning of the meeting, by Avvocato Giuliana~kUA', by Senator Gianfranco MARIS,
and by the journalist Vittorio ORILIA, The facts are known and clear: the arrest of
the scientist FUCHS in England and his confession of having transmitted atomic
. secrets to the Soviets, brought about the arrest, in America, of Mr, and Mrs,
Rosenberg, of Morton Sobell and of the Rosenberg's brother-in-law, that
GREENGLASS who, blackmailed by the secret service, agreed to become the
accuser of his companions-in-misfortune,

|
N\ Tune-
.

[ 3

; " America was, at that time, in the most acute period of the "cold war"; the

{ snnouncement that the USSR also had atomic weapons, the Korean conflict, had

' created a widespread hysteria of which MacCarthy had become the mouth-piece and
the gorganizer, In this atmosphere of organized violence, of anti-Semitism, of
blind anti-Communism (the Rosenbergs were Jews and Communists) the tral took
place., No proof was presented. The only real witness for the prosecution was
Greenglass, the mechanic, who told of having passed on to the Rosenbergs the designs
of the atomic bomb 'reconstructed from memory' with the relative calculations over-

.heard from conversations of several scientists: he who had flunked mathematics in
high school. Ethel Rosenberg's refusal to testify against herself was considered &

;. confession, Military law was applied to deeds that, even were they true, were at

most committed in times of peace. The judge pronounced the sentence of death

. which the jury had not requested, ‘

' mee reuies: My, Av ~ o o

:' "All this is today ell too clear. The selfsame Court of Appeals of New York,

i -« in & judgment passed February 6 of this year, held that the judge has been *unfair!
(in English in the text), that is, scorrettp, illegal, but refused review of the trial

: . on the grounds that the term had expired, A procedural excuse is invoked to bar the
road to justice. '

This, the exposition of the facts, was recounted by the three orators in a clear,
terse, precise manner, At the end, Helen Sobell rose to speak. Ina tone
deliberately calm, in short, incisive sentences, she said: 'My husband is innocent,

—-L -
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The Rosenbergs were innocent. This is the incontrovertible truth, Because my
husband refused to serve as a false wilness against the Roscnbergs, he was
sentenced to thirty years, Because the Rosenbergs refused to serve as false*
witnesses against othcrs, they were sentenced to death, Now I ask you to help
"me save an innocent man who is being slowly killed, as his companions were
killed with one blow!

In a silence tense and moving, Helen Sobell continued: *I speak a -

- foreign language -but we all speak the same language against injustice and for

truthfulness., It is the moment to unite our voices. For thirteen years I, my
-~ family, ‘and my friends have been fighting; - But now my husband is seriously ill

(he has lost twenty kilos in weight) and we must arrive in time to save his life
and return him to freedom., Morton is a good and honest man, a scientist who

- can still give his contribution to humanity, President Kennedy has the power to
free him, I shall go to the White House to ask him. But you can help me. You
can raise your voice, as Russell, Sartre, Pablo Casals, Martin Luther King,
the first Rabbi of Israel, bhundreds of American ecclesiastics, half-a-score of
English Deputies, democratic personalities all over the world have done.
Within a few days, Kennedy will be among you in Milan; make him listen to the -
voice that asks for justice, I am a foreigner and I don't know how it can be done,
but you do, ' Helen bowed her head, There was a long pause. Then, almost
whispered, the last words: 'My son was one year old when his father was

"imprisoned, Don't you think that's enough.!

The appeal did not fall in a vacuum, Proposed by Senator Maris, the
gathering approved the sending of a telegram to Kennedy asking for Sobell's
freedom. Then other proposals were advanced for an energctic action here in
Milan, The generous capital of Lombardy will not lct fall the appeal that was
addressed to its heart and to its sense of Justxce. "

L (si.gned) Rubens Tedeschi
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= ! o 1T Mrs. Helen Sobell has again made a 'publie appearance on the-Italian 1
; Co‘.‘ "2* | scene, this time at a press conference on September 7 in the Rome head- -
— 4 5 quarters of the communist-front Italian Association of Dexmocratic Jurists.
@ Mrs. Sobeli's plea for the release of her husband, which took the form of -
an attack on Roy Cohn, was reported on the inside pages of Communist

papers Unita' and Paese Sera and Socialist Avanti. Mrs. Sobell's prepared
statenent to the press, which forms the substance of the published arti-
cles, has been tre.nslated a.nd is f.owuﬂed 1n the enclosu.re. :

. L _ _ : PortheAmbassador.'
N | "

' wnum 'N. Fra 5n' _ _
Cwnselor of Embassy N

/M 404849 -
R N A T3 REGQRDED -
R " 5 SEP'20 1983,

~
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BN 2 N e
S e
@ Enclosure: ’ e ) Y L _
\ - Statement to Press of Mrs. Helen Sobell (UNCI.ASSIFIED) A T
N Somaemmm T &« ;/ |
Decontrolled following September 12, 1965 év‘ -
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Qe s te-cr.t. to Prefs of lrs. Halen Sobell

—C\D P
The arres: Al .Roy‘cé‘m under the accusation of perjury and of
obstmicting the course of Justice ought once azaln to draw the attentian
of wor}ld public opinion to his conduct in the Rosenbperz /Sobell case of
which he was the principal architect. Before Roy Cohn becahe known to
the Azerican public as 2 liar, who gave false testimony during the pub- "
1ic Aray/bieCarthy hea=inzs, he h2d used his wicked talent as the prose- - .
cutor of Ethel ard Julius Posenberg and gy husband, Msrton Sobell. ’
- Tne innacent Roselder; couple was killed ten years azo and gy
husbznd, equally innoceat, for 1l years has lsnsuished in Jail. lnstory:
will establish ths truth, a=d Justice will be rendered to llorton Sobell
and to the Rosenbergs. Cnhe oannot help comaenting bitterly on a Justice
trhrougs which =y husband, sick in prison, has been refused provisional -
, ‘1ites+y by the parole board of the United States while Foy Cohn was
/ . arrested for finaneial manipulation that made him a millionaire. -

Omly last spring Foy Cohn appezred. on & radio progran of the Barry °
Gray Show of New York, in order to defend in a debete against the famous
Catholic lawyer, Stepher. S. Love of Chicazos, and against me his role as
pros2cutor in that trial. His purposse then, a3 elweys, was that of )
.hidir.z his own nisdeeds by accusing innocent pcople of crimes and raising
h','sterically tre danger of Cormunism. - . .

tn tbat occasion he said and I repeat it again, that =7 husbangs
never comditted any erize. It was because !llorton Sobell refused to _
become an instrument of Roy Conn An en attezpt to block Justice that he :
met his hostility. ‘hen zy husband refuced to give false testimony ,
agzinst -the Rosenberzs, Roy Cohn ineriminetel ¢y husband in the same . -
- allesed erimes and the result was that the Rosanbergs were condemned to - -
- death and my husband to 10 years 1.n Jail. ' o LT

That trial has been condemed by thousa.nds of people 1n ‘211’ the ST
world. Lawyers, Judzes, scientists and the clergy have aszed treedom )
for Morton Sobell. Certainly these new facts that reveal ‘the character

- of the prosecutor ought to brinz an intensification of the appeals to
.President Kennely for <he liberation of Morton Sobell and his rehz.bili- )
.tatlon. . o
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SUBJECT: Press Rozostc ef vwi:lt to Y.nchester of 13z, Ealea BOBZLL, 'if@ “P 12 dj

’71( Xortod Bzl

- The Daily Bers)ld oa Harch 2, 1952, carried the tollowl.n; ltory,
| beadlize TX wnife Csexc Four Just L:ia%:
SAn Ansriccyn oo th ons> e=dbitien in }ife = to get her Iw.sbnﬂ

froed rro'n/:dca..c. g2 ic sscrchins Britaln for four Just msn, /6 /

suads Prisidert Fonmmcdy to releaso bar husband, Jailed for 30 years as

%"
Y ¥ > [ -
‘ w .,AL‘ ) She hopez to enlist the help of four eminext Eritoas wbo night po l:,/i,
] . 82y in 1957 during Sszator z!:Carthy'c Comuanist witeh bumt,

®She 4s h}-}‘ar_r-oid Irs. Holpr Soball, whose busbend, Mortor Boboll

] was convicted nitl Ethal s=d Jpllus Rosonberg for giving ctonio secrets
o to Rucsia. Ths Roseadbergs woye exescutsd. .. J , - -
| )‘: PO S ¢ ! -
%.xsaoll kas volosd his omviot!cm thzt »f
> b: releascd,

N S . ®Alresdy, philosopher E
CTIT 777 Bobell 4s innociTh &ad she

-e -

i " L -

$os into %noho stey toqc;o;tinuo he:' to
e ﬁﬁ____" Lo E!Z_Q._o-:'—
s x,son SO-yeexr=-01d socretary of the

aid: '%0 believe that the Armericans are

Manchester Sobsll co::.!.ttoo,
sonzitive to British opinion, \lrs. Bcboll is convinced that with the
.ur...a::d mght be ulousd Lol

ri;h suppert froo Brit:.i.n, her : a
- f' ﬁ '
% :rch 3, it was rspartcﬂ in'th Lanchcstsr Evonbr ch.ronlclo that KErs.

Bobell was wisiting lazchester as port O & support-raisirg tour of Zurope.

Ehs steted tact she hal alriedy pot esvar l-.? 's 4n londoa, irsluding Mr,

b 2 4 Allaus, L-Sor )LP. for S5z1ferd East, gud that oz lMarch 5 she was Jearving
for Belzium waers gas hed oo sppoint=ont wit tho Quiqz lotksr, 1lirs, Bobell
steted that 4n Mancroster sts hopod to meet 1) HoraceNiswbold, Seoretary ef A
the lﬁnchutor and "@-d Trados Cou:cil; Ulr,

:;. - S ®and tod-f-)’ ¥rg, Bobell

o epast nicht, Yr, Sidn:;

1 W\31iss,, of ths rwz-s—-—:'
ot & eS8 fpp- 40 p, .
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s TOMA Y caNsA> - WELHYL03ELL, MOCLIE BY morton @FTLL CIL FISICO | .
27, ¢ CCNDANEATO & JRLNTA ANMI DI RECLUSIONE DALLA GIUSTIZIA -- . :7
U AMEKICERS Er, PROCESSO CHE §1 COMSLUSE CON LA LONDAHNA A KORTE © - =
DE1 COMIUCH RCSIMSERG, RICONOSCIUTI COLPEVOLI DI SPIONAGGSO SN .-
FA703E DELLOUNIGE SOVIETICAY MA TEMITO 0GCI, NEI LOCALI DEL  ise 4.
" 31TATO FA2IOUALE DI SOLIDERIETA' DEMOSRATICA®, UNA CONFLRENe
2h STAMPA. LA 5'CNORA SO371E STA COMPIENDO 1L -GIRO DELLE PRIN= ;
CIVALY CI1TTA° EGROPEE BATTENDOSI PER OTTENTRE LA LIBERAZIONE .04
E LA RIABILITAZIONL DEL MARITO, GRAVEMENTE, AANALATO, CHE DA T
QUASTORDIZE AN §1 THOVA AN CAACEWE, = - o
D:11A FiIBA PARTE DELIA CONFERENZA LA MOGLIE-DEL FISICO WA * . ' -
PARLATC DEL CLIMA NEL QUALE §1 SVOLSE IL PROCESSO ROSEMBERG= - . '-. "
SCBELLY SIN QUEL PERIOLO = MA DETYO ~ ERA IN CORSO LA GUERRA IN.
COREA T 1L POPOLO AMERICAND ERA STATO COLPI10 DA UNA CRISI COLe -
_ LETIIVA DI ISTERISMO A CAUSA DELLA BOMBA ATOMICA. L'URSS AVEVA . -
~ FATTO ESPLODYRT IL SUO PRINO ORDIGYY NUCLFTARE DETERM)NANDO UNA -
NDATA DI PARICO IN AMLRICA DOVE, FINO A QUEL MOMENTO, S1 CRE~ . ° ..
DEVA CNE LYUNSONT SOVIETICA FOSS! RIMASTA AD UN LYVELLO TEC= - <
KI£O ¥CLTO INTERIORE A QUELLO AMERICAND E KON FOSSE ANCORA IN % -
POSSISTO DFLLYARMA ATOMICA, SOTTO LA GUIDA DI:MCCARTHY = HA ‘.
ATFERNAYO KELTN SOBELL = S1 COMINCIO® ®LA CACC1A ALLE STREGHE %yg:7s s
S1 CRIC* IL PROCESSO CONTRO 1 ROSENBERG E CONTHO SOBELLy SCELe,. S
. T1 COMI CAY1 LEPIATORI DY UNA CONDOTTA POLITICA ERRATAS. Ve
- "7 DaPo QUESTA PREMESSA, LA SICNORA SOBELL, UN: DONNA DALLA coa-.= q:l
PCAATUNA ESILE, CON 1 CAPELLY TACLIATI ALLA CIOVANNA DPARCO, .~ ri:i*i
VESTITA DI KERQ, MA RICONDATO CHE IL PUBBLICO ACCUSATORE ROY. = =7
COHM, CNE *CREO’® IL PROCESSO, INVITO® MORTON SOBELLy TESTI~ - /i’ i,
woNE NFL CIUDIZI0, A DEPORRE CONTRO I ROSEMBERG, AL SUO RIFIU=. -~ % -
70, COXN LO LICHIMING® PER CORREITA* NEI DELITTI ATTRIBUITI AI .57 .
pUL CONIUG]. ®LA STORZA ~ WA CONTYNJATO LA SOBELL = MA DIMOSTRA= 7.
5 CKL §1 TRATTO® DI UN VERD CASO DI INCIUSTIZSA. COLORO CKE INM= ! - =
BASTIROMO 11 PROCESSOs LO COSTRULAONO SU MENZOGNE E FALSY LLEMEN= .
T, UTILI2ZATL PER Lk dCOIDANNA: LA DOCUMENTAZIONE DELLA FALSI= 3 -
DELLE PROVE L® STATA PRESENTATA Al TRIEUNALI AMERICANI.y y
ARCORE FON Eo 'STATS £255) BILE FAR VALERE QUESTE NUOVE PROVE oL R
PUNTO D) VISTA GIU7.51%0" L
LA SICNIRA R4 RIGCLSATC CKE DUE GIORNL FA ROY COHN E* STATO 2.5 .-
_ ARRESTATO PER FALSO IN C:UXAMENTO E PER OSTRUZIONISMO AL CORSO isi . .-
DELLA GIUSTI2LA: LA DENUIZIA E* STATA DETERMINATA DA UN CASO BI= -3
ViRse DA QUELLO RCIEMRERT -SOBELL. "LYATTUALE CASO RIGUARDA QUE= . % i
- STIONI FINANZIARIE = ®& LLTTO LA SOBELL =s IN JUTTI QUESTI ANNIfZi.
$C1.] K& USATO LE FALZ'FICAZIONT PER COPRIRE 1 SUOI INTERESSE: : -:i."_:
PErSONALT CNT LO MANNO F/TTO L)VZNTARE MILYONARIO, COMUNQUE IL~-77°
_ FATTO CONTRIBUISCE A METITRT IM LUCE LA SUA PERSONALITAY E LA -5o.i: |
SUA COMDOTTA, L *INCIDENTE® IN CUI E° INCAPPATO ROY CORN RIU= 7 77"
SCIRA® CERT/MEMTE A SOLLEVARE UNA RIVOLTA MORALE IN TUTTO 3L -. & . .
" MOKDO APFLICNE® MORTON SOBELL POSSA ESSTRE RIAMMESSO ALLA VITAy i
TORNARE UN UOMO LIBERO AL FIANCO DEX SUOI FICLY, OTTENERE LA - .o~

ersanz (g
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. CLV, IN PARTE S!?’BOL!CO E LA POSI2IONE

o STATO ANCORA STUDIATO ED APPROFONDITO QUANTO MERITAVA.
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RISCRDANDC CLI AVVENIRENTI STORICI CHE MANY-PRECEDUTO E sréux'ro

SOPO ECGERE CIUNTO ALL®S SET‘[MBRI ATTRAVERSO UN'AN)‘LIS!

Ciirldy L*ON. NENRL SCRIVES ~ ,
“""acduEATTERD SAREBET DIVENTATO DI LI® A POCO LOSMPERATIVO ~-%°% -
DIl NAPOLETANI (LE QUATTRO GIORNATE DI OTTOBRE), WA NELLA VARIETAY —; .
DELLE SITUAZJONT E DELLE ESPERIENZE IN CUI L'ITALIA SI TROVO® . i:i
DIVISA KRECNG DEL SUD, COL POTERE NOMIRALE DEL GOVERNO DI BREN= - .: -

|'f!‘0

CONTROPOTERE 3
PARTICOLARE PRESTIGIO =i -

DEL VATICANS, p TTALIA DEL NORD CON L*EFFIHERA REPUBBLICA DI SALO® 3=ir -
A COPERTURA DL DONINIO TEDESCO E CON IL POTERL VIA VIA SEMPRE EFa. .
FETT1V0 DEL CLN DELL'ALTA ITALIA E DEL COMANDO PARTICIANOY ¢ g = 1isi ¥23 0
NELLA VARIETAYy DICEVO, DELLE ESPERIENZE, FU SOPRATIUTTO DA - 6.3%. % .
TIRENZY 1t SU; DALLE LINEA GOTICA ALLE ALPI, CHE LA LEGGE FERREA™ i -
LY.L COMBATTIMENTO ASSUNSE CARATTERE DI MASSA. QUANTO LA DIVERSITA® 51 . -
DILLE TRE ESPERIENZE CHE JL PAESE MA VISSUTO DALL®S SETTEMBRE .DEL‘z!3 -
1942 Al 2% APRILE DFL 4545 ABDIA INFLUITO SULLCULTERIORE CORSO =7 %7
POLITICO ITALIARD KECLI ANNI CKE SECUIROND LA LIBERAZIONE, KON E!. i

DA RCMA A FIRENZE, IN MALO DER TEDESCHIKICON |

QUILTA DIVERSITA' DI ESPERIENZA FU PER CERTO UN FATTORE CHE -
PSes KOLTO ALLORCHE® DIVENN: NECESSARIO RACCOGLIERE E RIASSUNERE r:.::°
IH UN UK1CO MOVIMENTO LT COMPACING DI QUEILO CME GIUSTAMENTE E*:

- STATO CHIAMATO 1L STCONDO RISORCIMENTO E CHE COL PRIMO HA AVUTO IN

CONMUNT ARSHE 1L DATO COMUNALISTICO E REGCIONALISTICO DI UNA MOLTE=
PLICITA D} SITUA2ION] E DI ESPERIENZE DIVFRSE E CONTRASTANTIe 4 - 5. .
MA E' QUESTO UN ALTRO DISCORSO, CHE €1 CONDURREBBE AL TEMA DELLE ™

. CCNTRADD1Zi0N1 CHE SI SONO ACCUHULATE NEGLYI ANNI CHE HAMNO FATTO -G 4.,.4.;:‘_'

- . % P
‘umcscoes | . ‘J’..+.".
s .

SEGUITC ALIA LIBERAZ{ONE, QUILLO CME OGGI E® DA SOTTOLINEARE =i fei -

- COIZLUDE NENMI - E° CHE LA GICRNATA DELLYS SETTEMBRE EVOCA UHO <=

DE] WCWZNTI DELLA MOSTEA STORIA RFCENTE, IN CUI LA FEDE, IL €O= -

RACGIC E IL COMBATTIMiNTC DIMOSTRANO CHE C*E' SEMPRE um oLy ot
IONE AICKE PER LY S13UATIONI PIV® DISPERATE' e L
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Enclosed for Bureau and New York respectively ‘
are ten and tvo ccpies of LHM. R

Files Passport Office reviewed SA—Q‘Z;,,
1Bl classified "Gonfidentials" inasmuch as Embassy Rome @ ... . ..7°
telegranm 6/20/63 and u.rgram 7/18/63, were Bo clnssuted.'_‘;:."__‘_:,:_‘t_ .
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ruos of the Pnssport D!ﬁ.ee, napartaont of Btau, . --. :
Vaskington, D. C., on November 18 and 19, 1963, contained . .
- a communication from the American Mbassy. Ione, Italy dated lj

June 20, 1963. This eoutainod the following informatign:
I...__

. o

.. - The Cm:nunut-?ront Rome &ailly "Paese Sera™ of A;:‘;.. a,w‘,
, June 18, 1863, carried a New York dispatch from correspondent -

- Gianrnnco Corsini containing an interview with Mrs. Norton ._:.;;_;.- T
.. | Bobell. B8he was Quoted as saying that she would be leaving g

the United SBtates shortly for Europe accompanied by her

T tourteen yoear old son Mark, The subject hoped to visit Ita ' R
™ m ] e Teobell. L. 8RR 1T . - R e
st "fn an accompanying local story, the Communigt ~ -~-=:< aD Biad

' rront Italian Association of DemoCratic Jurists lnnouneod -

that Mrs. Bobell and her son would be in Italy between : ,
Juns 25 and 28, 1963, to participate in public meetings to .. ;'-‘? ¢ IR
be beld 4in lihn, Turin, Florence, and Rome, These meetings, g~ 1"
were to be held by the Association as part of a caxpaign to : I
have the Morton Bobell) case reviewed and get him freed.

.. N VR
-~ .. .. oThe Committee to Becure Justice for - T ;;‘_:5" -
AL Morton Bobell 15 described in the Appendix. » Q) TEE
So-Fotie Sl e o T " 22 T i
-_’-.::,.._,f Another comunication !rol the Aneriean mbam i #J SOV

at nome datod Jnly 18, 1963, contained the following in-

i fomt:l.on- e e e o e rm ey e L ‘.i:-:'l':;.._f.;'f,':i.’i.
, ) mr:lng the brief pertod at the ond ot Juno. 1868, - el

vhon NMrs. Morton Sobell was in the Nilan area, she appears :.- ;.';:. :
771 to have made only one public appearance. On June 27, 1863, -3
" | Milan's communist dominated Casa della Cultura held an ovoniu ]
-.. |meeting on the theme "The Bobell Case, ap Unfinighed - . -~ ::- R
Episode in American Jc Carthyism.™ The featured speakor P
wvas Mrg. Bobell, who was accompanied by her fourteen year

old son. . lrs. Soben's pln was pradeded by a 'xactul"

wesd,

Te ..‘ J. .‘;

'..‘I-

l‘xc\v-—icv..-:,_l R
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ﬁcu,s'-t.assum f tte nosenborg - Boben case by a lawyor and - hﬂt‘x-‘:‘-
Commwanist Serator, Gianfranco Maris; by left-wing journalist F&i*.“41 |
Vittorio o:-un& and by Giuliana !‘ua', a lavyer whom the -~ e o .. -
Milan *"Questura® deszribed as a “moderate radical social _,.::._‘_.“._..?",,';;:;
Democrat,” but who 1s a mem 2 the Bochust-Conmunut '._".‘7 >
. . |"Unien Donae Italiape.” bﬁ o A 2 _-q-;.- '-_‘:

: Mrs. Bobell's appearance at the ‘Casa do‘.lh Cnltnra et 4.. T

was meniiozed in otker Milan mewspapers, but received full . . - |
coverags oxly 4n the Commurist daily "Unita.” This paper's | . -
- |repcrt suggeeted that further “energetic” action will be .
-. . |takez tn thn area to press for the release of Morton 8obell 4

‘ : A t-a.zlat:o: of the srticle a:pev'izx in "t‘-_ita" .. -
g datod Jaiue 28, 1963, 4s as follows: - Y el AN

.. %Caes dells Coltara ' - - = . . " "i:}_;t::"‘;';,
=7 Bobsll's Wife Aske Nilanese to Help Hei Save Eer ansuna.‘.i?::*:."':- -
- ' *"Heler, the wife of Morton Bobell wko was se-tenced ': i

in Axerica to 30 years in jJall in the same trigl 4in which the ° .-
doatlh peralty was given the Rosenbergs, arrived iz Nilaan ¢o > .° ' °°
ask the JItalians to aid her 4n obtainirg freedax fo- her
bhueband: @ little woman, 4ntelligent, tenacioug, armed Ii.th >
_ the irorn ecrvistion of her husband's inaxocerce. Beside her .- i ..
> ~wa3 Mark, the e#cz who has pever kpown his father: a bay ct ‘.-';‘"‘ Sty
. to"'"coen, palnd waa, prematurely aged by the tragedy. - ﬂ -

B Rl >SN

.-~~'-‘- “e<’ s - - ®The absolute 4llegality of the triel, wihich by m ; < _,-;;;9-,-:
. "Bhas beccme the hietoric synbol of the lthu-thy perind, was is s
.. dexdzatrated wiik sciertific exastiess, at tte begialag c? et
-« - the meetiag, by Avvocato Gicliana FTA', by Bexator Ci&:.ru:oo__‘.__*_ -
-~ MARIS, ard by the Jocrralist Vittcrio ORILIA. The facts ke B
.. are krowa and clear: the arrest of the scientist FUCHS in T
. Ergland ard his cozfession of having transmitted atomic .. :- L
. secrets to thke Soviets, brought about the arrest, 1a Anar!.ol, _.;.- T
...+ of i, and Mrg, Rosexberg, ©f NMorton Bobell axd of the AT ""'_j"f‘
.-+ Resenberg's brotber-in-law, that GREENGLASS, who blackmailed =
" .by the flacTet service, agreed to become the nccusor‘ot hh ﬂ
_‘ . ecapapiors-ir-risfcrtuze. gkl

AT ;35"-’:':" “Areriss was, at that tims, 4n the most acute peri.od J«‘ﬁ N
" ~of tke ‘ccld war; ' the aunourcemert that the USSR also bad .4-'»«..,;:-: :
3 u.wi'.. ieax‘o.s,. the lcrenn copflict, had creatod a v‘dasproad ]J Am e

o- .
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
New Kork, New York
In Reply, Please Refer to

File No. January 31, 19366

e Lo

Mississippl Summer Project
Racial Matters ’

a August 6, 1965, (NEEE R
MﬁSsissippi Frecdom Democrat{c Party (MFDP) N
SC7% North Farish, Jackson, Mississippi, made available
a ramphlet captioned, "Brief of Contestants Urging the
Vacating of the Contested Seats and the Holding of New

Elections". This "Brief" is directed to the House o° LD ¥ g
Representatives, Congress of the United States, and iists
the folloving sttorneys from New York: )

Selma Arnold
Robert Boehm
Harold Cammer
Julius Cohen

_ David@ M. Freedman
Herman B. Gerringer
Thelma Gregory
Stuart greene
Jeremigh S. Gutman
Ad>lph Immerman
Milton Koss
Robert Z. Lewis .
David Lubell
Jonathan Lubell . .
Joy Meyers ' -
Isadore Needleman -
George Nims Raybin
Barneéy Rosenstein
Max Schoengold

CONERMENTIAL ..
)RR
GROUP 1 il g

Excluded from avtomatic
downgrading and
declassification

Th+s document contains nelther recommendations nor conclusions

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. It is the property

of the Federal Bureau ¢f Investigation and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your
agency.

i
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Miagissippi Summer Project

David Sceribner
Herbert Semmel
Lois R. Sivin
Samuel P. _Sporn
Ralph Steinberg
Lewis A, Stern
Reuben Terris
Marttie Thompson
Peter Weies
Sanford M. Katz
Paul O'Dwyer
Eleanor Jackson Piel L//
Marshall Perlin
Ralph Shapiro
Oliver C. Sutton
Theodore S, Weiss

On Marech 16, 1965, New York T-1, who has
furnished reliable information in the past,--
advised that Selma Arnold was then employed
as a Legal pgecretary by the law firm of
Wolf, Popper, Ross,Wolf and Jones (WPRWJ),
845 Third Avenue, New York City.

bl
On Mareh 23, 1956, New York T-3, who
has furnished reliable information in the
past, advised that he knew the Na- ‘e
tional Lawyers Guild (NLG), to have
been infiltrated in the early 1950's
and there were CP members in positions
of leadership in this organization.
New York T-3 advised that Harold Cammer
was among those whom he knew at that
time to be CP mcmbers.

-
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Mississippl Summer Project

-

-On October 18, 1964, New York T-4, who has
furnishessd relilable information in the past,
- made avzilatle information that Harold Cammer,
Esq., 1625 Fifth Avenue, New York, New
- . -York, 10028%; was a subscriber to the magazine,
"Freedomways".

Characterizations of Freedomways Associates,
Inz~rpocrated, publisher of "Freedomways ,
el of the NLG are'contained in the Appendix
atiachzd hereto. Sources contained therein

have furnished reliable information in the
past.

The May, 1963 issue of the "New York Guild
Lawzer", a monthly publication of the

NLi, on rage three, indicated that Jullus
vonen hez¢l been elected one of the Vice-
Presldentis of the New York Chapter of the
NLG, in an election held May 1, 1963,

at the Hotel Martinique, New York City.

On April 13, 1965, New York T-6, who has
furr.ished reliable information in the
past, advised that as of February 25,
1965, Herman B. Gerringer was an officer

of the NLG, holding the position of
Secretary.

CONEXDENTIAL
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Hissiséippi Summer Project

" On September 17, 1964, New York T-7, who

has furiigched reliable information in

the pasi. advised that the name and address of

Adolf Irnerman, Esq., 165 Broadwiy, New
—--. - -York 6, iew—York, was in possess;on of~
: the NIG National Office.

On Septemtar 17, 1964, New York T-7
adviserd “nat the name and address of
I::1ton Yoss, Esq, 160 Columbia Heights,
Brooklyn, New York, was in possession
ol the NLG National Office.

L
O v
1]

On September 17, 1964, New York T-1
advised that the name and address of
Robert Z. Lewls, Esq, 11 East 51st
Street, lizw York City, was in possession
of the NILG National Office.

addv e i FEEN

‘e,

V-fu!A }y,‘\_
)
¢

|4 On May 22, 1961, New York T-8, who has
.3 furnished reliable information in the
%3 past, advised that at a meeting of the

New York-Chapter of the NLG, held on
May 17, 1961, at the Victoria Hotel,

New York City, David Lubell was elected
to serve on the Board of Directors of
the NLG.

%, PTG

Pl
T2

The May, 1962 issue of the "New York
Guild Lawyer" indjscated that Jonathan
Lubell was then on the Board of Direc-
tors of the NLC.
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On-September 17, 1964, New York T-7 -
i3vised Ttaet the name and address,

Darney Rceenstein, Esq., 36 West 44th
Street, New York 36, New York, was in
poasession of the NLG National Office.

The February, 1965 issue of the "News-
letter", issued by the New York Chapter of the
NLC, sets forth information that David
Scribner was then a member of the NLG.

As of November, 1964, Lois R. Sivin
wag an attorney employed by the law firm

‘of WPRWJ, 845 urird Avenue, New York

City.
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Miselssippi Summer Project

Records of the United States Circuit
Court of Appeals, Washington, D.C. (CCA),
reflect that the Civil Rights Congress
(CRC) filed a-petition before the CCA - -
to have the subversive activities control
' board's order for the CRC to register
- as a Communist front, set aside. The
data 1s contained in Docket Number 14136
and reflects that Reuben Terris was
permitted to argue PRO HAC VICE for the
Fetitioner,CRC, on October 10, 1962.

)
i
|

'The CRC has been designated pursuant
to Executive Order 10450.

On November 24, 1965, New York T-1
advised that Marttie L. Thompson, 185
hall Strcet, Brooklyn, New York, was
employe L of WPRWJ

Peter Weiss, attormey with the law

firm of Langer, Perry, Card, and

Langer, 10 Columbus Circle, New York

City, appeared on a seating 1ist of

persons who attended a dinner sponsored

by the Emergency Civil Liberties Committee
(ECLC), celebrating the 170th Anniversary

of the ratification of the Bill of Rights. HTD

VNPT

[SYPON
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Mississippl Summer Project

This dinner was held on December 15,
1961, at the Hotel Commodore, New York -
City, and Weiss contributed $100. 00 to

~ 7 " 7 " the ECLC at this dinner. - - T

' A chacracterization of the ECLC is attached
' herein and sources mentioned therein have
furnished reliable information in the
past.

On June 20, 1956, New York T-10, who
has furnished reliable Information in
the past, furnished information that
Paul O'Dwyer was then a member of the
New York Chapter of the NLG.

As of October 5, 1962, Frank Donner,
Marshall Perlin, and Eleanor Jackson
Piel were partners in a law firm at
Room G30, 342 Madison Avenue, New
York City.
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On February 12, 1S54, New York T-12, who
“has furnished reliable information in the

past, advised that Frank Donner was a _

member of a secret CP apparatus for

Government employees, in VWashington, D.C.,
o during the period 1939 to 1942,

On March 28, 1962, New York T-13, who
has furnished reliable information in the
past, made avallable a letter on letter-

head stationery of the Bill of Rights
Fund, 450 B

New York N
The letter re

Jackson Piel was Secretary of this b7 D
organization,

A characterization of the Bill of Rights -~
Fund is attached hereto and sources

mentioned therein have furnished reliable
1nformation in the past.

The "New York Guild Lawyer"”, a monthly
publication of the MLG, May, 1963 issue,
revealed that Ralph Noah Shapiro was
elected to the Board of Directors of the
NLG, at a chapter meeting held on May 1,

1963, at the Hotel Martinique, in New
York .City.
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APPENDIX
1.

—

"BILL OF RIGHTS FUND
P 3

On November 15, 1954, a source made availadle

& mimeographed leaflet, dated November U4, 1954, entitled,
"snnouncement of Bill of Rignts Funds, CORLISS LAMONT,
Chairman". This leaflet reflects that CORLISS LAMONT had

set aside $50,000.00 to initiate a special Bill of Rights
Fund, to give assistance to key organizations and enterprises,
that are working militantly and uncompromisingly for

American Civil Liberties on the basis that the Bill of

Rights should apply impartially to all groups and individuals
in the United States; and, to provide financial help in
especially significant individual cases involving
constitutional issues,in order to assist the victims with
their legal defense and to lessen economic pressures on -
such persons if they have lost their Jobs.

BRI g

l'm,-,s".'lc-_-:.&n nir wpda o

On May 1, 1962, a source advised that captioned
Fund c¢ontinues to be active. The address for the fund is
450 Riverside Drive, New York 27, New York, which is the
residence of CORLISS LAMONT, .

W.ﬁ,ﬁﬂ'f’rmv.ﬂ*’mﬁmﬁf

i

, LOUIS BUDENZ, & former self-admitted member of
the CP, and ex-managing editor of the '"Daily Worker",
testified in September, 1953, at wWashington, D.C., before
the United States Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations,
that he knew CORLISS LAMONT as a member of the CP, USA,
in the 1930's and 19401%s.
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The "Daily Worker" was an east coast Communist
newspaper, which suspended publication, on January 13, 1958.
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APPENDIX 3
1.

EMERGENCY CIVIL LIBERTIES COMMITTEE

The "Guide to Subversive Organizatione and .
Publications,"” revised and published-as-of-Dr.emder-13—- ~~ —~ =~ ~ =~

—fﬁ'“'“—“19617"§?éﬁired and released by the Committec on Un-
f American Actlvities, United States House of Represent-
=% etives, Washington, D.C., contains the following
“% concerning the Emergency Civil Liberties Comanittee:

Y

"Emergency Civil Liberties Committee - e

£t
S

"1, 'The Emergency Civil Liberties Committee
is an o:zer-zation with headquarters in
New Yor%  ‘'iose avowed purpose 1s to
aboligh t..e House Committee on Un-American
Activities and discredit the FBI, * * #
The committee finds that the Emergency

mnmﬁfr Ve e

et N gt e~

(

LY ELEC N

e Civil! Liberties Committee, es%ablished -
R X " 4in 1951, althcugh representing itself ' ST
tg as a non-Comm:.nist group, actually

@E operates as & front for the Communist

& Party. It has repeatedly assisted, by -
Sho. means of funds and legal aid, Comnunists

involved in Smith Act violations end
similar legal proceedings. One of its .

chief activities has been and stiil is
it the dissemination of voluminous Communist |
i propaganda material.' “ ¥

'FRANK WILKINSON was called as &8 witness

when he appeared in Atlante as a represent-
ative of the Emergency Civil Libertles
Committee to propagandize against the
Committee on Un-American Activities and

to protest its hearings. In 1956 WILKINSON
was identified as a Communist Party member by &
former FBI undercover agent within the Party.
Summoned at that time to answer the allegation,
his reply to all questions was, "I am
answering no questions of this committee."

This also became his stock reply to questions
when he appeared during the Atlanta hearings.

* % # WILKINSON has since been convicted of
contempt of Congress and sentenced to one year
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APPENDIX

~~ EMERGENCY CIVIL LIBERTIES COMMITTEE (CONT'D)

'Disruting the non-Communist claim

ol e organization, the comcittee finds
that 2 number of other indiviguals .
connectcd with the ECLC also have been o

identified under ocath as Communists,
* % ¥1

(Committee on Un-American Aciivities,
Annual Report for 1958, House Report
187, March 9, 1959, pp. 34 ang 35.)

'To defer.d the cases of Communist law-
breakers, fronts have been devised making - -
Special a.»eals in behalf of civil

liberties ang reaching out far

beyond the confines of the Communist

Party itself, Among these organizations

are the % # Emergency Civil Liberties
Committee. When the Communist Party

itself 1is under fire these fronts orfer )
& bulwark of protection.!

(Internal Security Subcommittee of the ¥
Senate Judiciary Committee, Handbook for :

Americans, S. Doc. 117, April 23, 1956, N
P 91.)"
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FREEDOMWAYS ASSOCIATES, INC.

"=~ The re€ords of the New York Secretary of State, ) X
Albany, New York, show that_the_certificate- of—incorporation - T‘
-— ———-of "Freedomways Assoclates, Inc., was filed on March 2, 1961,

T i P MR GNP, e

< The Winter, 1965, issue of "Freedomways" is
self—described as "A Quarterly Review of the Negro Freedom
Movement" published by Freedbmways Associates, Inc.,
792 Broadway, New York City. This issue lists JOHN HENRIK
CLATE as Associate Editor, ESTHER JACKSON as Managing Editor,
and JCHYN L. DEVINE aé Art Editor of the publication.

[ ".r.o-t.-..aLt:'-vl’
( Ji\‘:\l-‘k] SR
“’.H

ML s

A confidential source made available information
on July 1, 1964, reflecting that JOHN HENRIK CLARKE attended
the first and founding meeting of the American Institute
fcr Marxist Studies (AIMS) which was held on December 19,

1963, and continued oq January 10, 1964.

e 8

—— - -— e mn

This source blso made available information on

August 14, 1964, refleqting that CLARKE is an "associate" of
AIMS. \
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The Winter, 1963, issue of '““Pedomways," page 44,
states that ESTHER JACKSON became one of the leaders of the

Southern Negro Youth Congress (SNYC) which existed from
1937 to 1949. ¢ \

3

DT

«
nog

The SNYC has be¢n designated pursuant to L
Executive Order'10450.

A

According to a confidential source, ESTHER JACKSON
is the wife of JAMES JACKSON, whom the source identified on
October 14, 1964, as being a member of the National Committee

~of the Communist Party, United States of .merica (CP,USA.)

e hiny

K13

e

On January 30, 1961, SYLVIA M. BRENNER DEVINE,
415 South 50th Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, advised
that her formeér husband JACK DEVINE, mentioned on December

17, 1660, that he was still in the CP and that the CP is his
whole life.
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APPENDIX
__FREEDOMWAYS ASSOCIATES, INC.

On July 24, 1963, a confidential source
—_— ~describedTJ0m\I"DE_VINE' asa CP member., =~ 7

:\>\é

it - -
o On May .25, 1961, & source advised that "Freedomways"
j.was~set~up,for~the CP, USA, by JAMES JACKSON.
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NATIONAL LAWYERS GUILD

The "Guide to Subversive Organizations and

Publications," revised and published as of December 1, = .
-~ " "71961, prepared and released by the Committee on Un-
American Activities, United States House of Represent- _.

“atives, Washington, D.C., contains the following

"1'.

N2.

tl3.

goncerning the National Lawyers Guild:

"National Lawyers Guild

Cited as a Communist front.

(Special Committee on Un-American
Activities, House Report 1311 on the
CIO Political Action Committee,
March 29, 1944, p. 149.)

Cited as a Communist front which 'is

the foremost legal bulwark of the

Communist Party, its front organizatlions,

and controlled unions!' and which 'since. - = .
its inception has never falled to rally

to the legal defense of the Communist

Party and individual members thereof,

including known esplonage agents.' -
(Committee on Un-American Activities,
House Report 3123 on the National
Lawyers Guild, September 21, 1950,
originally related September 17, 1950.)

'To defend the cases of Communist
lawbreakers, fronts have been devised
making special appeale in behalf of civil
liberties and reaching out far beyond the
confines of the Communist Party itself.
Among these organizations are the # « &
National Lawyers Guild, When the
Communist Party 1tself is under fire
these offer a8 bulwark of protection.!
(Internal Security Subcommittee of the
Senate Judiciary Committee, Handbook

for Americans, S, Doc. 117, April 23,
1956, p. 91.)"
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"Brief",
. -available by IR

nclosed LHM, was made =~ =~
- 51D,C

- -——- ——-— —Sources—mentioned in-snclosed LHM; "im the order - — ~ =~
set forth, are:
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NY 32U45-8%
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Enclosed LHM is
ins information
NY 3246-S+ U

classifi

and ;isclosure of tnis In 6fmé ion mlg
ties of highly confidential sources and investigative tech-

ne

51D

ed 1

3 and B
t divulge

h

nigues, and therby have an adverse effect on the National bl D,v2

Defense interests.

' No identifiable informat
& review of NYO indices on the fol
mentioned in enclosed LHM:

STUART GREENE
JEREMIAH S, GUTMAN
JOY MEYERS

GEORGE NIMS RAYBEIN
MAX SCHOENGOLD
SAMUEL P, SPORN
RALPH STEINBERG
LEWIS A, STERN

ion could be located through
lowing individuals, who are
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T/
3/16/65, captioned "CIRM", set forth that NYO filles in-

NY 157-1175

NYO indices and files reflect the following in-

formation on sgome of the individuals listed in énclosed - -
TLHil, T Thié information 1s not included in enclosed LHM,

tccause it was deemed not_repcrtable. - — - - - — - —

New Orleans airtel to Bureau, copy to NY,

da'ﬁi 7/30/64, captioned "Lawyers Constitutional Defense
Conr-a%tee, Inn., 9th Floor, 156 Fifth Avenue, New York,

New York; CR", set forth information that THELMA GREGORY,
2 white female, 155 Ridge Street, NYC, employed by MILTON

CLT0OCK, Attorney, 111 Broadway, NYC, was then working

for the above group in New Orleans. NYO indices and files

shoved no additional information.

NY letter to Bureau, copy to Jackson, dated

di rate JAMES W, LAMBHRTON'S signature appeared on a letter

frcm the law firm of Cleary, Gottlieb, Friendly, &nd

Ball, Southern Building, Washington 5, D.C., dated 1/19/56,
tc thp US Department of State. This letter indicated that

Miss NADIA GRAY planned to travel to the US, in the near

future and requested the Visa 0Office of the State Depart-

ment, to make avallable to the INS, the results of the

investigation of Miss GRAY's case conducted by the State
Derartment, in order to "obviate any avoidable delay when

Miss GRAY presents herself to a US Port of Entry".
GRAY was reported to be a Soviet Agent in Bucharest.

Jackson airtel to Bureau, February 6, 1965,
entitied, "CIRM", contained information that HERBERT
SEMMEL, a lawyer from New York State, was in Laurel,
Misgissippil, to take depositions from witnesses 1in
support of the allegation that Negroes were heing
deprived of their votinﬁ rights in Mississippi,.
for the. November, 1964, elections.
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! NY 157-1175 ‘ R

OLIVER C. SUTTON, mentioned in enc : d. ) SRAMETL
_..re 1@entical - with the ‘subject of NY F1) $oclosed LAM, may -

file containg a rzport of SA = = 101822%&5— -34215
_ _____A}953.,_-3$—New—‘ior-k,—and‘c‘a‘ﬁt’ﬂ:‘r.ed ‘OLIVER CARTER SUTTON:
SM - €%, whieh report indicates that he received a law' . SR
degree from the Vew York School of Law, in Octoder, 1951, .--- - =i~
Ho'.’:c;'yer, since there is no vay of establishing more )
cerccinly his 1dentity with the individual mentioned 1in
LHM, no characterlzation of SUTTON 18 set forth in LHM,
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1954

= . AN .
E Office. Me@indum -+ vnitepges GOVERNMENT
.I? .¥; - DIRECTOR, FBI (65-59242) DATE: Pebruary 24,
= ﬁ; (100-355408) |
X ‘ﬂ f#ou : SAC, ALBANY (65-1664) :

A '

' &
ALFRED EPAMINONDAS SARANT, was.

I P
v
c
;

. ET AL : o
%2 _  ESPIONMGE - R 7 R
\.:_L /-— . p /
. - T - o Y
5 VICTOR STEINHART, was. &b Al

SECURITY MATTER - C

:5;75;!'::5‘:;"-" Wk

i

Re Bureau letter to Albany dated Pebruary 9, 1954 ana New
York letter to Bureau dated January 28, 1954, both captioned as
above,. ’

It will be noted that in referenced
formatlion was set forth as obtained from 2
STEINHART was an observer at a number of 1 £5
"Downtown" group of the Ithaca, New York Communist Party during
the 1948-195C period and that his wife, LEE, was a very active
member of the "Downtown” group. Informant stated that Guring
August of 1950 STEINHART disappeared from Ithaca and traveled to
Mexico and that prior tc his disappearance he and his wife had
been publicly exposed as Communists., STEINHART was identified
by informant as a Physicist Librarian at Cornell University.

Lo Y

il Bta/
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o ’:Iﬁ
1

,"#3_

v

, The New York Office pointed out that "the reasons behind
the sudden departure from Ithaca, New York (of STEINHART) are
in question and it is not known whether they have been resolved
by the Albany Office". Referenced New York letter then states

. that in view of the fact that the Physics Department at Cornell
Oniversity is believed to be an esplionage objective of Soviet

L &&gﬂﬂ:

o
b el

“é
)]

A e i

ALFRED _SARANT and that the possibility exists that VICTOR
STEINHART may have been developed as a source since his flight

to Mexico was timely with the flight and arrest of others in
the ROSENBERG group.
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AL 65-1664

In its letter, the Bureau requested that Albany submit
its observations concerning the possibility of the flight of
STEINBART having some relation to the exposure of the ROSENBERG
esplonage network.

% T "7 77 7 First off, it will be pointed—out-in-this regard that-pre~-

vious investigation has failed to reflect any connection be-
~ "tween  VICTORSTEINHART and "ALFRED -SARANT, —ALFRED -SARANT-was em~-

ployed by Cornell University as an Electrical Engineer in the

construction of the Cornell University synchrotron, Thils was

the only connection with the Physics Department at Cornell

other than his acquaintance with Professors PHILIP MORRISON

and HANS BETHE, both on the Physics Department faculty at

Cornell, Previous investigation failed to reflect that SARANT

was ever observed in the Physics Department Library. In

addition, this office conducted an extensive investigation both

on STEINHART and his wife, and this invesatigation did not dis-

close SARANT as contact of either of these individuals,

Jyeics DecaXipen s ‘Librarx.at §Orpgll o one AAs. Bu X101Y 7 Eaiine
strative fPosistamt to.vhe Chalirman ofatn;: Reparifesin. gl Se0ymts
both old~-time employees and both established contacts of this
office, were currently interviewed in this matter, They stated

that they never observid any relationship between STEINHART and
SARANT,

DONALD BENNETT, Ithaca fireman and a former employee of
SARANT in his painting contractor's business, was contacted and

he advised that he knew of no relationship between STEINHART
and SARANT, '

HAROLD PARR, former Clerk in the law office of VICTOR X,
D.”R0OSS, father~-in-law of ALFPRED SARANT, advised that no in-
formation ever came to his attention showing any relationship
between STEINHART and SARANT. .

For the information of the New York Office, both VICTOR
and LEE STEINHART were on the Security Index of the Albany
Office and were active members of the Communist Party in Ithaca,
New York. On August 11, 1950, the STEINHARTS sold their house
at 208 Cornell Street, Ithaca, and left the city, making
efforts to keep their future whereabouts and plans unknown,
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AL 65-1664

A

Investigation reflected that the STEINHARTS accompanied by
their young daughter, CARLA, after leaving Ithaca, proceeded
to Nashville, Tennessee where they visited relatives, They
then continued on to Laredo, Texas and entered Mexlico as

- -tourists on August 24, 1950 at Nuevo, Laredo.  They resided at

Rosas Moreno, 108 Mexico City, until February, 1951. During

the name of JOHN ANDERSON, He reportedly alleged that he was

a political refugee from American authorities, In this regard,

it will be noted that VICTOR STEINHART was a naturalized

citizen and that the Immigration and Naturalization Service had

started plans to institute denaturalization and deportation pro-
ceedings against him, Prior to the time he left Ithaca, he was

publicly exposed as a Communist in testimony of MATT SVETIC.

While in Mexico City, STEINHART contacted the Mexican-
Israelite Cultural Relatlions Institute., He obtained a travel
document captioned,”State of Israel Temporary Document in lieu
of Passport", from this organization as a resident immigrant,
He also obtained travel visa from the English and French
Governments, Without a U. S, visa, but with the above, he ob-
tained passage for Israel aboaréd the Dutch ship "Sommelsdyk".
He indicated that he and his famlly were taking up permanent
residence at Kfar Ata, Ysrael. During the weekend of February
10 and 11, 1951, the STEINHARTS left Veracruz, Mexico aboard
the "Sommelsdyk" with the intention of proceeding to Israel
with a stopover in London, England,

Subsequent investigation reflected that the STEINHARTS
arrived in Engiand on March 23, 1951 where they remained for
ong month, giving thelr address as Glenloch Port, Glenloch

. Road, London, NW3,

As set forth above, after leaving Ithaca, the STEINHARTS
visited in Nashville, Tennessee, Investigation reflected that
this visit was made to LEE STEINHART!S sister and sisterts
husband, TAYA ANN and HAROLD SELIGMAN, These individuals have
both been interviewed by Bureau Agents and were extremely
cooperative during the interview, They stated that it was
their understanding that VICTOR STEINHART fled the United States
because he feared prosecution under the Smith Act, He and his
wife both fezred that in the event of prosecution they would he
separated, since bé was & naturalized citizen and since it wa: -
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-voluntarily-so that -they could both be together,:
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‘ alienated himself from Communist beliefs.
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AL 65-1664

his and his wifets understanding that the provisions of the
Smith Act were such that he would be deported and that his
wife would not be allowed to accompany him, For this reason
they felt that they would rather leave the United States

X WL 39N

to HAROLD SELIGMAN, when leaving Ithaca, the STEINHARTS did

standing, however, that LEE STEINHART'S uncle, whose name was
DAVID GREENBERG, had been active in the Israel movement for
several years and agreed to assist the STEINHARTS in going to
Israel only upon the condition that they give up any Commun-
istic beliefs which they had,

TAYA ANN SELIGMAN, LEE STEINHART'S sister, advised that
LEE told her that they were fleeing the United States because
of the Smith Act and the McCarran Act., TAYA ANN SELIGMAN
atated that VICTOR STEINHART did not know the best way to
drive to iexico and had requested HAROLD SELIGMAN,vho is a
member of the AAA, to get a route map for him by the AAA,
which SELIGMAN did, The SELIGMANS advised that they had been
in contact with the STEINHARTS since their arrival in Israel
and that they both appeared to be unhappy with conditions in
that country,

Information has been received from the Department of
State that on or about August 9, 1951 the STEINHARTS appeared
et the office of the American Mission Tel Aviv,Israel and
made applications for passports to return to the United States,
At that time, both of the STEINHARTS submitted affidavits con-
cerning their former connectionw with the Communist Party.
STEINHART indicated that he and his family desired to return
to the United States as soon as possible and that upon his
arrival in the United States, he expected to consult a lawyer
in order to determine his rights in the event he should be
called to testify by the Un-American Activities Committee, In
their affidavits, both subjects admitted former membership in
the Communist Party but both denied such membership at the
time of the submission of the affidavits, During their inter-~
view, they refused to furnish any information concerning their
former Communist assoclates, and it was the opinion of the
interviewing officer that VICTOR STEINHART had not completély
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not - know-exactly wherethey were going, "It was his under- — — — -

Ny

T

¢

<.

Y

~

-

P P
AT .

I T
e m = A o m e - [ - v—— —
- ~ra® e P :. o - " R A
‘-__ v ”'“‘ 2 _...\‘-_‘""‘v-q.)?;-v\_. ‘--:0’. LT e B M A s -'-.‘
~ > o - b

.o ~

- el W

- = w— L
T

ﬂ-.




RN

T ANE )

TRONETS

w

o 5T S e

<
»

[
‘e

<

Yo

v i aaltibons S
anaperk o .

SRR e
L
4

o e B

5
AN

o

-
¥

“ta:
b 3

O "‘Lf“ e an@ x-b-'-"-m-"‘. yrnbne - ¥E ‘2%’

AL 65-<1664

-
-

RY™"7 T AV

The last information in possession of this office re-
flects_that the STEINHARTS are still 1n Israel,

Based upon the above, and particularly since the
- STEINHARTS desired to return to the United States, it does not
seem probable that they were involved in Russian espionage and

T 77 7fled the” United States due to this fact,
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R ln dugust 26, the Ewdasey ot te1¢graphtcally nguntc“

.--;‘..rauthoruauon to tasue a visa tof Y In view of the “clro

not to delay the {ssuance of visas to the numerous dclcgat_u applytn

—| te-attand the-General-Assemdly; authoriaation was given to varfous -

-} Soviet blooc miseions ti {fssue visas, although the usual ucurué ’

ehecks had not deen made. On September 3, the Fadasey of NNENDD

wae author{sed to fssue a visa to{J: S on Septemder 12 - -

the Tmdasey reported that the Waa had Deen fseued to him on Septem-
der €1 M rrived tn the Unfted States on Septemder 14, 1957
Inguiries whioh were oconducted sudseguent to the fssuance of the
visa have disclosed Information fndfoating mt—m clear?
-—-lnuglblc under the Iulgratton and Natfonality Aot to receive &
visa a8 ¢§ubcr oy a delegation te the N, and, further, reguire

that stepe pc taken to aohieve his expuleion from the United States.
- -

\ o«

Iu oiew of §re abovc thc Jollowing note should de given te
_the permanent Nprcncntatlvc of uu-w delegation. ®(Standar
Uordlng of Mu demagnd{ expulesfon for aduse of the
)runcgc of resfdence under the 3cad¢mrtcrc Agreement.)® S

2" prier to the doltvery of the note to the D e =X ta
_ cunorhd te furnish the following tnfor-aﬁon orally en ¢ -, ;.'4.\
. can.ﬂdcn“cl dasts o the Secretary General of the . S .- ,{

Af \ RS
"!" OTn order te factlitate the attendance of all memder ctauc---

delegations te the 12tk U.I. (el A{/pbxy, the. aaucmatn/‘y

CLASSK (4 APZ c&-
’Ego-: cfrz 7 (‘j | T q
S s ssncaa Bkl -/ B30
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tncuglblc under the tnternal lave o.f thc ‘Onited States ¢n¢ whioh

"the United States Government was not odliged to give under the . -
Ecalquarurc Agreement In view of Mc previdus acuvuln while u
the Unfted States as a mender of thdNNDY delegatton, A Onited

Staten ettisen, Y -+ \~7ormed -

T e e o -

the Dhited States Government that in scptubcr of 1949_

P N i b i D e 04

Aim, throuyh @ pre-arranged signal

- - s

O -« (2ent1s1ed hnsals to the Orited States

efttzen a# Deing sent from agents of tu-_ tnuntgcmu qppcmtu
{m the Unfted States. A8 this lccﬂng_ttuptcl to elfett

N s I A P iy =

| fnfermatien from the United States cidizen concerning his tucmny

before a Pederal Grand Jury which was cons{dering _up tonage
aettvitien tn the Dnited States. [N tndtcated that arrangemen
'would de mads Jor the Uhited States aitfzen to mtadlish regular meet!
wtsh nenders of thioparatus with the expectation that Ate

ssrvices would de utilized at sometime fn the future. —n
_-w: the Uhited Statee d“lun oR twe other occasfons at WA time -

ltuuutou were held conccrn(np the plotting of an emergency route

.88 o.ffbu the exts of the Dnited States citfzen from the Duited State
fn m event of an 9050(. Regular and emergency mﬁng )lcccd |

'mo neua of contact were arranged. The Dhited States citizem ;‘
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unuoncd adove hae deen indfcted, ;ludcd gitlty, and

JoF the purpose of _purthcrtng the afns of —tntctllgcncc

operatfons in the Unfted States.” g
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untcnccl Jor esptonage activities directed against the mua

- | States and 1t ta etear that NN contaots with hin were
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S 3% mu{ ERVICE OF THE UNITE® STATES . - A

e, OPZRATIONS MBMCRANIUN i WOYT | ;

m:nmassz, GUATRMALA
R nEl?s hbassy'a -OM No. 723, Msy 28, 1952; Department's cu lqy ll..

- — — SUBJECTs - Alfred Bpaminondas SARANT_ _ _ _ _ __._ ... _ ___°_ _':_:

A confidential scurce has advised that the recaords of the Ouatemalan
government relating to the entry and exit of aliens during the years 1950,
1951 and 1952 fail to contain information indicating any psraon has entoud
or departed Guatemala uing ay of the tolloﬁng Damess .. ot ik o S

Carol Dmm Alfred Epaninam!u namt
Carole Dorothy Dayton Alfred Sarant .- .. il
Dorothy Dsyton . Bruece Dayten -
Mrs, Bruce Dayton Epaminondas qut.m
Mrs., Weldon Dayton .. Weldon Dagytam - -
Mrs. Yeldon Bruce Dayton ‘ Alfred Bruce Dwtm
Mrs. Alfred Dayton . Alfredo Dayton - -
Mrs. Alfredo Dagyton Alfredo Sarant ~.ITC
: Bruce Sarant = .. .
Weldon Sarant ';_ AT

-

) Further efforts are being made to determine 'hather ufrad Epaminomlas: R
,[ Sarant or Carole (or Carol) Dorothy Dayton are or have been 1n this camt.q :
: during or since 1950, and the Depariment will be adviaed. S 7 i

BDOtNeal /eo

Co T BEARCHED .. munm.__.__..'f
Teee e e e s T L T ulliHN‘F._.,, =g T .
S ; 6 R "m:c :
‘g usuv R L
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S Lt I L ulag 7.‘)- B
SUBJECT = Activities of Lrs. Helen Sobsll 1n Ita]y
. m

LAB TAR

R S v v

?_ R&F 2 Fobtel 2769 and Deptel 2685; Florence's A-106 to Dept of
e tds SN Jme 2, 193; and h.llan'a A3 to Dept of July 18, 1963

{,9 ;‘: r Prom all accounts, Mrs, Helen Sobell made public appearances in 1
‘ Italy nly in Florence (Jum 26) and ¥ilan (June 27) on behalf of her
> 3 - husbend, Lortcn. Reference airgrams reported on these meetings, UaI{!
ﬂ 5‘5 F'lone'ace has alsd reported to USIS Rome on the Florence meeting, and |,

«
<

submitted copies of propaganda material distributed at the meeting and
= : press clippings on the meetmg. A copy of the USIS Fq_orence report is
T enclosed. \ . o v )

It does not appear that any questions were raised with the Embassy

or the cmsulates on Jirs, Sobellts activities here, ilith reference air-

. grams and the enclosure to this airgram, the Department will be in pos-
. sessic of all information now available which bears on the question

vhett=r lirs, Sobell's actlvitnes while in It.e.ly fell within the purview

e SUR of 22 7R 51136, \ .
e e T ror‘me.'mmarge d*Affz
‘_ g: _.-“ ‘._ * : . T - . i

e e e = Enclosura: Report from oL
=T DL UBIS Florence to USIS Rome ' v,\lim g
L COunse T of Embassy

-
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] GROUP L
' Bomgraded at 3-year intervals,

. '..' - Doclassifiad 12 years after date of origin.
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